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Indian Audit & Accounts Department

himedewpmod (Jyal0Baedi-1T) vled, dmvewd, ot

TIFTTGTERT & T (Aumadte-11) wwiess, e
Office of the Accountant General (Audit-1I)
s Karnataka, Bengaluru. y

BY REGISTERED POST

AGENDA NO ¢ o4 CONFIDENTIAL
No. AG (Audit-I)/AMG-TI/CA-TV/G-5(193)/2022-23/6F - Date: 27.09.2022
To

The Managing Director -

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited,
A.O Building, Industyial Estnte, . !

Rajajinagar

Bengaluru-560 010,

Subject: Comuients of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Scction 143(6)
(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Karnataka State Small

Industries Development Corporstion Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31
-March 2022.

‘ I forward herewith Comments under scetion 143(6)(b) of the Compani¢s Act, 2013 on
the financial ‘statements of Karnatala State Small Industries ‘Development .

Corporation Limited, Bnngalorc for the vear ended 31 March 2022.

2. A copy- of the proccedings-of the Annual General Meeting adopting the certified
financial s’tutémcms Auditors R cport thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this office m]mulxalcly after the
conelusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six copics.of the punlcd Annual Reports

mdy also be-sent to this office.

RCC\,lPt of tflc Icttm and the enclosures may pleasc be acknowledged.

"7/%’ 'L/ AN - Yours faithfully

% : ) 1’1‘.,‘\(','(;‘OUNTAN'I‘ GENERAL (AUDIT- 1I)
. ' KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

esRu° I8, Gme B0, "t s, woed Jmn woa); 5398, elorvedd-560 001

srifde vt ; fiev ww, e, e i, 5308, SwagE - 560 001, l/\qutBhavan, 3™ Floor, 'C* Block, P.B. Ho. 5398, Bengaluru - 560 001,
Ph.:080-22285101 Fax:080-22253753, E-mail :agaukarmalaka2@cag.gov.n, Wels: [/ wwhv.c..g. bov.n/u 2,/'karnataka/c

¥ 4
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL or
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, BANGALORE TOR THE
+ YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
The preparationl of financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industrics
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2022 in
. accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independeiit andit in acaordancc with the standards on

auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stat ed to have been done

by them vide thcn' Audit Report dated 29 July 2022,

1, on behalf of the Comptrolier.and Auditor General Of]'ldla have conducted a
supplementary audit o[ the financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industrics
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2022
under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access io the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited pr_imafily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a

selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my suppliementary audit, notlling signiﬂcunt has come to my
knowledge which would g'wc risc to any con iments upon ox wpplemcnl to the statutory

auditor’s report under section 14“(6 ){(b) of the Act

" For and on behalf of the
- Conptroller & Auditor General of India

(SE .
P'ACLOUNTANTGFNL?Aﬂ%AUDHZU)
_ : KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
BENGALURU : $7
DATE:97.09.2022
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ii OTRODST Feez Bnsd 474.97 2.604.54
Wi 1,913.78 4,038.37
17.1 sRROT SR 000 DFTAT — evgesd 17(1)(1) S, OBRYY
Q=Tsh 31.03.2022 o3 31.03.2021 So3
T YOB 1,429.24 1,421.79
TROORT T - -
RT0EF - -
OB 0 B BT - -
Wi 1,429.24 1,421.79
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17.2 Te. OINIY
VOTWIEHS® Fees® FPne QTR -wvgesd-17(1l) 31.03.2022 So3 31.03.2021 o3
. RN DRSNS 57.04 0.00
2. QDL — DROIPBTONE TORFND 25.75 1037.51
3. %éd BANYOT BTN /RN TTO—BTOF e 2.42 13.04
4. KIADB 1} T[0T — R0 TFoT MT Zono®
ASOIAY m5MOojaa$ e 0.00 0.00
S. A, BT ©FF — KSSIDC oo
6. A, AT [T - 9IC GO, SeFTEO FORENN 146.16 875.81
7. J=0C° 638335571%1534 PO DWDFE 242.90 556.50
0.69 121.68
Wi 474.96 2604.54
18 TOMRNYOR WRSRTHBRLD de. ©3RYY

%m@ﬁ %tz ﬁzgm* Q=T -evged-17(1l)

31.03.2022 T3

31.03.2021 T3

| 9owdexn” (dReron” wRET):

L. 3wose 35y JAND

2. §Mo0TD DFLLT — WNE I

3. §m0m HFer-E0F TRSONYT+ATY, VRJH

4. 30T QAT -TROFTIROR TN /TN
)

I fago@sam—@ (e3T0RT mécﬁaj)

L 3ot 3wy JANWD

2. %m@ﬁ DIELF — LPRW

TRT: PO

3. §0% 2R -30% TINSONYT+ATY, ORT0)
BRW: BROTODE

4, %m@@ RBCET ~TREIFTIPOT ST T /LT Ned
BRF: BROTEE

)

AT DPY(-) wF avd

12.95
15,055.44 15,008.95
21,445.30 21,647.82
1,253.49 1,226.32
37,754.23 37,896.03
12.95 130.42
15,008.95 15,027.91
- 15,008.95 - 15,027.91
21,647.82 21,897.10
21,647.82 184.53 | 21,712.56
1,226.32 545.81
- 1,226.32 - 545.81
37,896.04 37,416.70
141.80 479.33
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18.1 Bp233-18 Y S0e0ATO [02NT [T STOINT TOTINE IWNT [ TR DWONW FFTOROI:

TR, OINSY

VOBWUCHS® DFees® Fefne JTTR-Lvgesd-18 31.03.2022 503 31.03.2021 So3

DVIWOTY "@Jﬁs(@ém@ﬁ mm@ﬁ@o)—ngmmgd - 12.95

THITOTTY W (305 MIN)-IS0I00E 12.95 (12.95) 130.42 (117.47)

msmd IE <2009 AT (TpRFRROB 3TN/

@&?ﬁ%)—ds&zﬁ%&)% 1,253.49 1,226.32

DRIRT |E SA0NY mF (FPpearnieoR 3ER/

TR NW) Cce]ONNN AL 1,226.32 2717 545.81 680.52

WIP + ‘a@ @z{ﬁw@@@ - |E S mzs%@% 21,445.30 21,647.82

WIP + ‘a@ﬁ @m@@p - |E S cJe]ONN IR 21,647.82 (202.51) 21,712.56 (64.74)

LR — DY BA- maﬁ%ébé 15,055.44 15,008.95

LR — DY SA- 33cnnE 15,008.95 46.49 15,027.91 (18.96)

TIERLY DY Bue - BPRY RN 141.80 (479.33)
19 ev@een B3RCEIRY Sgned %, o3vY

QRITNE

31.03.2022 To3

31.03.2021 To3

1. 302 mgg =e3T:
a. oW mag =S
b. BReIT B ST-BREIT (DT -TIENOIR)
C. MIYAT =B @md@erﬁé (o}~
d. VRS—dz;;m%o
&3@@7’% QB m?g 93T FRBN
3. 232080 BFERLO /WENRL:
2) D 3
a. TOEES S3eMed
b. 93T 2WOD BTV B3N
2 R) %3
)

863.45 1,041.42
15.71 18.41
28.12 205.15
907.28 42.50 1,307.47
95.06 107.26
53.69 114.47
82.81 136.50 93.96 208.43
1,138.84 1,623.16

191 19(1)(a) B SRCOATHT Fowy Iy BeIIG BRI Ue.17.04 ©3RY (PY Rs.18.63 ©3Rw) ITmWT3

QTEEIBON TOWERT ﬁeéswsﬁaq WERPORT.”

19.2 19(3)(b) B¢ SReOATOE 9IT ROD TR0 ﬁzgsmﬂo, 8w NIL (PYRs.NIL) & séwm@wﬁ QT 3BONR décjs%eoda

ODHTTECHY, LFRAOBITT.

19.3  19(3)(b) Y SRe0ATE ¥BT ROD B0 ézgﬁ@éo, SR.NY 5655566033 BOTTTVTSOD, LYRPOBTITT. NIL

(PY Rs.NIL).
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19.4 19(1)(c) I B0e03TT/ NPT N wToBRER, T BHT3Y) TOTIOH STHT, eSO TFT SBVONT -3,
S® 28.12 08N (PY 8R0.205.15 ©3RWM) SHO0HS* @@6:@&553534 SPOAT. FY 930009, emdr%eﬂmﬁ
30y TFSANYY 0.70% T, O03TWONS TTB/I, BLRAT TOTOTTON JVEFT BRFVMOOFOIN FROIPNT.
83 TRON0T H¢Y BT TLHBRRE ¥ TDTO LOPIONZ, TONEFTLONT 3B P I 3RFDOIPTT
HONT [TFOOT TWIZRT 8 JWOPIONT, VFDTRRAERHYLINT. [BPB ©Ng, Beowwedd DT
QUOTFONT), HOZAVERNI THFTY BV B03PT HTVOTTOW I Z WOTRLNAPT IWIOT FORNY

BoeS QT
19.5 LIC s5° Q0R03» JeBT @?338&% WTDOD TFoT @2335@3 ﬁ?,gtﬁ mg 08R.53.69 @iﬁ@o (PY Cx.14.46 Ogﬁ%ﬁo)
BRCOFONT.
19.6 30edT 19(2) TQY SeDATOT TNBOLF FOT® msi Q3T BRBNNY WM FLFOTOSEH: 3. ©3RYY
QT3NS 31.03.2022 Ko 31.03.2021 So3
L 80 G demrt:
a. VT BN 84.72 90.47
b. IVFTE NI ITOIH DYNW 3.33 4.09
88.05 94.56
TR: 50:;;71@05 Q03Re33 m%o@ﬁ TOWORAT
Bez08 0.34 87.71 4.70 89.86
2. EDLI &eenodo 0.25 8.88
3. 8% Rowed W 20V FRWoN:
a. méam@ws QTer 33 2.92 3.66
b. 33 Jcdeeee %&2)0@ 3.65 4.19
Cc. 9303 GSLI 0.52 7.10 0.67 8.52
%Wt 95.06 107.26
20. =S R z,&racﬂs dz,gﬂe;o . ©3AYY
Q=TNRSD 31.03.2022 Ko 31.03.2021 So3
1. ?%Jd 833;)071%'3 DT ARTO— 0PSE 114.05 109.70
2. BAOD DUFOZ
3. oRRIF FBNE aﬁmﬁé 2.42 4.09
%Wt 116.47 113.79
21. 2= SR on. 3NYY
QT3NS 31.03.2022 503 31.03.2021 o3
L. an 17.11 15.56
2. BTRw W aTy, SBSK oY 11.23 40.63
3. ODNOBRETJITLAND ) TOIJINVN TR 28.19 21.62
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SR. ©3NTY
P 132

Q[T 31.03.2022 503 31.03.2021 o3
4. T 2.84 2.66
5. TONL mégp 3o1ned 87.38 54.36
6. 303 ea?pas@@p ﬁzgﬁeéo:
i.ﬁoﬁﬁ@o/ﬁoﬂ@ﬁ@ﬁ BTN 2.00
ii 233 SSI ORIO SR - 2.00 - -
7. [0EF0E, TOBT RN Teedn - -
8. &7 BO3RCFTT Y, DT BT FILNRW 5.15 8.09
9. OBI YOFI 57.10 52.50
10. [0 & [T E 221.58 281.09
11. 230&C002D 5?,253 22.30 30.39
12. 9383 @Zﬁ@@éj d?,gﬁ%b 327.05 276.23
13.508pr Jees” MoTRIVLIT TOIO ﬁz;smio 20.00 25.00
14. OR =B, 9TOR AWOT:
i. 3TWESI mmw/ﬁ)éﬁ @moﬁo%& QWOTI 7.71 74.74
ii. 3T AWOTINEL 269.65 277.36 1133.96 1208.69
Wi 1079.30 2016.82
21 5edS 21(12) BQ BR0ATT S 327.05 VRV (3w SR 276.23 LFNL) VI SWOTIF FPned 31 T8N
SNy, weneor: de. ©3RYY
QT3NS 31.03.2022 503 31.03.2021 So3
1. ©580R BoxRms 12.60 8.26
2. mmr,jégaﬁ eIV 6.00 2.79
3. To3oee d?,zﬁsmi) - @C%gd) 15.93 12.76
4. BOIED [IERWD — YVTWFID 2.43 1.55
5. @ag—széea—m%o@ﬁ ESJeIADIS! 21.57 13.01
6. BOLORI mmqﬁ@-ﬁzﬁea—%z&oa 10.82 3.73
69.35 42.11
1. Jeess® @ﬁ@e/LTC/S@@GOSD TN/ TAROF 25 6.79 4.85
2. BBWTF AT TTD ToIed FERD 0.32 0.52
3. ATWEFTT DVBIRNT BOND 0.65 2.92
4. TONL 5333) cfelafated 45.39 34.40
5. [NTed m:ag m@o&b 7.00 12.23
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de. OBNYY
QWTN 31.03.2022 Ko 31.03.2021 So3
6. ©08 ) TPTHOES 11.14 11.75
7. AVFTH — BWECO QLTTITLON 21.72 18.53
8. BoeeFs 53@% :)333) FOTPI 53@%?%@50 14.98 14.72
9. B3T3 DY 130.47 #3)°984|
10. 23088 emcssm ﬁzgﬁ%fo 5.01 0.72
11. 30PN &) Lwged PIBINRD 1.04 1.20
12. Ent-Exp/z3500083 300 /8B3E INT0/ALENS0/

Ratcle ﬁz;sﬁ% 13.19 10.94
13. SBF 3nwon 257.70 234.13
Wi 327.05 276.23

21.2 de. ©3RYY

S3, BOBReGIT Bynies w3 SegRenen
s33ed 21(8)

31.03.2022 To3

31.03.2021 To3

l. FY 2021-2022 mon ©&e* 53@%71@50

-
2. SREF eﬁac% 55@5,\)

3. 30 SEHOBRETS

iy

4.25

0.90

5.15

5.50
0.77
1.82
8.09

21.3 BOZAING ToCoWNT, 2013 T ﬁgae 135 3 T[zes, @%oibﬁéo:b SNSRI, mzﬁéms TOTAOIN Tozgps Jee
TORWLT BRHBMNEOF (CSR) 23eeeddns e 339@5@ TRTY TEITORY JRENY OO 301N BNT, BOVFO

SR 3@% 2% O, DWF BRT3eTMOTT.

a) 21-22 SRFTY TOTIOID DWF SPWLETOT ), BRT: T 19.41 VBN (PY: Tw. 24.05 ©3RD )

b) FOTIID 2FowH" TP, FeTr (eI BRWI 21(13)) YRODY BNDT0E TOTOT RN ARF ST TN

BRETY TR 20.00 ©IRATD, DF TPRT.

C) IRFT FRJODNY Fep B : NIL

2]

d) %003 BJRFNT WD), B BT : BB 7.81 OIRWD. 3% &radéodaaﬁs@l FY 2022-2023 ©Z000¢ 0eF
mdmmgd. CSR Te0&03 30.03.2022 TOTD LONmRCTH eIV,

e) 3IRID &%3%& F000: FY 2019-2020 TRONTY 3R D2dF SI0BOONT.

f) AQTWT 23eNJLIBNY BBRT: BRI eﬁ&aerﬁé dg% B éégsés @m@@p ZeaSron mgwm% DWE

RIOTBOONT.
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00T WTHON BRoTIIN:

SR. O3NS
Y 132}

QTTNSH

31.03.2022 To3

31.03.2021 To3

33003 / BROTIEIENT:

.BTRYD [ FRENRL / TYEFNRY [P0 /

WIVTOLIT da;dd BP0V

. a’pee?sasadﬁ cgs-on work Expn. & 933
: fm%md% cgs-on »%¢ Expn-SCP-TSP

. BRT eﬁéae cgs 3B QBT

€. WAV DI F -TROTVEEN STTZ, ITF T - 33.61
f. 933 eﬁmoﬁa—m’ow@/ﬁddééeoda/eow/aﬁea/

B VO 53330 Relcte - - 2.32 35.93
] dagmfo / BROTIIND
a. TYEFNY a’mmu/@% ASRIepLX] - 3.71
b. 939 ﬁagmﬁo/:ﬁed 9D /BEITORD &e%mﬂo/w@é 13.81 1.40
C. BB FT NTBEND / A0TRL OTBF ST - 0.70
d. &R - -
€. DOV—-LAPETN — AT /L8R /R0VB/

283 OB/IFSF - 14.34
f. 233 - 13.81 1.42 21.56
BT / BT AT Rpoweedd (13.81) 14.37

23 de. OINLY
30R Sned 31.03.2022 o3 31.03.2021 So3
agk‘i TRET 3011 WOT 510.00 400.00
00T TRFT 3onned
IoTBRTOE IO 73.54 (41.45)
%Wt 583.54 358.55
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24 AS20 (I3 FeOR Nedney) wHITHER WROMOETeN 83 YNT WHTONTRTOIIRTTY, SRTCNT

SR. O3NS
Y 132)

3on Sy

31.03.2022 T3

31.03.2021 o3

é%%dw ReNTTOR (TR.) o0 @2,523 1,541.62 1,213.91
33388 HeTONE BRTT FTIRO B0, (FOBMED) 26.02 26.02
SRS Je FeoT AYIN I Sre.100

(R /3hT) 59 47
25  BOBAOIN 2020-2021 T TEOTORD WWE BRON (5@@5@&3 B[RE 2021-2022) 000 301 ouTE S@fqd.

BooNT R a3 WY 8528 2020-2021 (AY 2021-2022) B[INT 307 59Z0D JWOFIODZ, AS-22 3
ONZE VTN FOBHODIOING. TN 07 QL3N TFOT 31.03.2022 F D SeRTNH 398

UPD:

3. ©8RYY

ATFE FHIS - T 43

@

03 YUssodk TFT

QRN

QRN BRET

BeRB0D
HT00T

0% dra:i

I ©3zowr wrro Uls 143(3) o das se0s
Bed TBERBeTT Te.10.08 ©F T BB
BT RN YLRABID IT, SWHTR BWEIT
Qzo03 18.11.2016 T FFT 236@%033?\33& 0.39 @i'é;
waga%d, BOTIOID 23eRBONT, THRRRHVHLD
17.02.2017 Sotd aweln g w3HTW LWOD W%
V3. BRTT, VAT BRHBOE DO
BRCOBRNT (JpeeT 26 Joel®)

2013-2014

154

18.11.2016

0.39

2. SPOTPTT $BeIT Heos Hed uls 143(1a)
I, TREFIERH TR, 34.06 OIND AT AR

BTN, BOTIOID 17.02.201730TH BRAR STRTRMON

PRFOPZ), BORT T DTONF) oF WIRT.
mgssaol e:mé%é TRHBMOOT Q0T BLREOTSINT
(JpeeT 26 J0eR)

2015-2016

143(1)(23)

04.05.2016

16.28

3. Reudod smon Hed u/s 143(1a) ST,
TSR CTINVZ T 6.45 VB W clelafons) ey
TRER. VBR STHIRMON ©BF FYTRNTY,

DWOD 0T VT mgwsaq 6:983%33 BPHBMOT 0T

3ROTRNS

2017-2018

143(1)(23)

14.03.2019

6.45

ny

23.11
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26. Ce. OBNYY
SRYE BARMOT They LI 31.03.2022 o3 31.03.2021 o3
(2BNBOTHT EIR)
1. KSSIDC 33, &2,030000N0 AR RYY
L% YLPLTDT g;wﬁe;o 44.01 44.01
2. LTPAI, TONTOT wBRFTONG 120.21 120.21
3. 2. WOTMY WHINW NIL NIL
b. 9283 wd@émﬁo NIL NIL
4. 28 QUosdonon Werd 23.11 25.95

DT TOIPOORNEY 100 FoB0H TOIPOON TFTLND 08 WIRW. TFTLONE DPRIoHOTT, B0
BReTE (4 FOBNW), TFLT BB (75 BOLMD TTPT, DT I Fewo ITODNY SNersTeans
BRONY), AN TYOIPOD (14 xosﬁémfo), MTT J03RO0D (3 m@%ﬁ@o), WO BTARGRE TONIOTE (2
xoa%mﬂo) » TOREOD TAT TCRNTOTH(1 FO) 3 350 (IR T0IPOAAN(1 FO).

27. AS-183 ©nZIne TFos, FOWOHET TINY LLTONBREVNE B WITRONN [LTOLDNTI), I JeTONT:

HOWOoRT TLren By TOWOF

ToWOoRT TRLFCH DI agssmas ToWoR
L 8¢ 3BT MODIWOBT 0B OFID 28-07-2020 00T
2. & OF. BT W BRODF TDTIONE T YOITHFFD 08-10-2020 00T
3. &¢ TWoBE BTIPT T0OT, N.Q.DF. ATFOT TONFTIFNRD &0 308, 31-03-20213 00T
4. S, A AZLW, V.D.DF. [WATE AIerIFD 15-02-2021 00T
5. ®0. TOWMTIOT NIRETT & DDA wsam(pm QPBeezI  15.03.2021 ©0T3 11.10.2021 TSR
6. 3.2 BRTI T DIIF Q@m@w'ﬁ Qder 33T 11.10.2021 d0T3 11.01.2022 TH3R
7. W@ Q0.80°. T DDA TFATT Ader3F 11.01.2022 00T
8. W0 OT. dVJ0IT DT CEO =& EM, KIADB 20.07.2020 503
9. ¢ BOTBeNT TWONTFT VANA T FORFTOF (B&R) BooR awead 14.09.2020 00T
10. 3¢ dmadeen &TeaNB CE PWD 18.02.2020 ©0%
1L 3008 D[ees® 030 QBer 33D, MSMED 14.09.2020 003
12. 3608 Jeadozo R QTWer38 Fo0NFTEE DPE 06.08.2020 00T
13. &¢ 3.00. ©TRT Qﬁ@gda, KASSIA 20.07.2020 doz3 18.11.2021 TSR
14. 8¢ &. BdGT° B8 900 KASSIA 18.11.2021 03
15. 8¢ 8. TpTONE TIT, QTeFTB FOORNFTIF OFO WHREA 0TS 10.08.2020 00T
16. 3¢ FF.A. TS ATRIT QTWer38T 01.09.2020 00T
17. 3¢ B.:30°. TR _Tes38T0, MSMED 09.10.2019 00T
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27.1. H0WOHE TIRAROOT FTIR0R BN, 13068 F0319.1 0 21.1. TN 2 LTONTRFOMDIT.

28 SR. ©INgY
w) 32
25% %03
eIy
TEOTOAR DTSN 2021-2022 | 2020-2021 | =X @
wsmﬁﬁmmgd
LRletol to)
L a) TWT ST (T FRAD / THIF SRBMROIAHx100)|  460.78 398.78 62.00
b) MOT 8L IR (WO / B@EX100) 6.16 6.54 (0.37)
C) WO Fewm FHTVeT VTP (WO/MOX100)7 N9 0ot 131.11 104.99 26.13
d) 3388 ONTOBT w0eDT BTOD (a%@ QTOZ:)/“&z;@%X100) 7.51 6.28 1.24
e) UFOUD BTN WHTRT (Jwed / VFOLOX100) 9.61 12.99 (3.38)
f) et BOOTINY W0 WTTZ (F%0ER/ERTRT  AeTDT 4.82 4.01 0.81
g) =TT TOWIFLICTOT RHWotD WNTS (DOCANTD /
HRERLRT TTVT) 0.00 741.94 (741.94)
h) QT WOBHE Bz WIVTWE (IFY WOBWE /
D& 0e0x100) 565.71 392.88 172.83
i) AFY RFT WDTT (AFY % / FeEX100) 42.51 24.66 17.85
i) mdraéeﬁcs WOTTPT &0eDT STOOD (R oo /
WOTVE WTRLN) 0.02 0.02 0.00
k) BRRING edI STROD (VY w3 / AvLs) 0.08 0.06 0.01
BT BAND 87.414.90 | 87.066.12
wﬁ’_ﬁ TBRBMOOINLD 18,971.22 21,833.34
O 1,264.63 1,264.63
é%fsz& 20,515.99 19,339.97
m@i‘m&ﬁ nes @21325536 1,658.09 1,327.70
wajé (SR 1,541.62 1,213.91
& TR 3,626.58 4,922.62
0N 1,429.24 1,421.79
mmJ?D 37,754.23 37,896.03
mémc’» ;’%@F@d 752.79 1,227.15
TRRERIETT TP - 1.92
WOBTY emcﬁxazsm 71,377.22 | 68,353.38
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"TEOTAT BEYINTY FOWWTIB! WOIWOINED BETT THTVONT TPREF RRWITR. 200T B[RET TEOTORD
TeYINYY FOWWIT WOSLOINYT), TWT-TVOFY JPRINT DT VNFINTY  DT-BRCRIONT.
DTS LATODTY ﬁ@%/dzg SRp. de°. /- (csbﬁej BR. A /-) DCTOFRHON NTTLINED, mémd TOBENLD,
IODYT, T TRBWOIN, Ler AT ENW, WONW B BNONBAWD DB PIDYT TS
BBNG RODY SRCOIST DT 0T T RETTL0F, 2 TLITOES.”

DTed DAODTY O3/, TR, AEF./— (43, T, DTF/=)3"

DETVEBHON DTVEINE, 0FPT TBWENW, IONYT, TAYT TRBMWOTNW, LT AT SN, FOND
W BOOARNK 3B IONYT, TRT I WRODY SHCOIRT ANF  IOINW T ReTTEF
LITETOZS.

AS-17 T @ﬁssémf TFOT, DIONT BT, ONEIOINT — VDWOF — Y. TOAJT NS méofm@e%
TOOT AS® mscs&fnosm% KSIMC 9antdz® (01-04-2010 00T 30TARROANR DOeIRPPATINION)
2003 TQ, ©TT I T FWAYTITVT ¢ W.OTWTF ¥BTC LTT) VI YVOLRT SHFT SHT W7
ROATL. MY B DWF TS, ToDSNT IVFTE, INPTOTT TDSNRY IVFTE, INT BTN,
BPWOTIED, T SFNED QTONG ITFTHONY WFTNW DI VTN D) VB TRT T
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Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited.

KSSIDC MISSION STATEMENT

The Corporation s principal objective is the promotion and development
of Small Industries in the state. Construction and utilization of
infrastructure, especially in backward areas, procurement and
marketing raw materials, technical support and assistance are means to
reach the goals. A concern for results, emphasis on quality and timely
work and willingness to understand the problems of entrepreneurs are
the staff creed.

AN INDUSTRIALLY PROSPEROUS

KARNATARKA IS OUR VISION
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited
Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560 010
Board of Directors

Shri. Kalakappa Gurushanthappa Bandi, MLA : Present Chairman

Shri. S Dattatri Bin Suryanarayana Rao :  Vice Chairman

Shri. Pankaj Kumar Pandey, [.LA.S : Director

Dr M.R. Ravi, [.LA.S :  Director

Dr.N.Shivashankara, [.A.S . Director

Smt. Vinoth Priya, [.LA.S : Director

Smt. Sathyabhama C, [.LA.S :  Managing Director

Shri. Chandrashekar Nayak .L , [.LA.S : Director

Shri. Shivayogi Hiremata : Director

Shri.G.R.Akadas :  Director

Shri. S C Patil Sydhapura :  Director

Shri. K Narayana Prasanna : Director

Smt. Hemalatha .C, [.A.S . Director

Shri. Shashidar .P :  Director

Shri. K Narayana Prasanna :  Director

Shri. N.P. Dhiren :  Company Secretary

Independent Auditor : Rama Raj & Co
Bangalore - 560011

Banks : State Bank Of India

Administrative Office : Administrative Office Building,
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Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Ltd.
(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
Regd. Office : A.O. Building, Industrial Estate, Rajajinagar, Bangalore - 560 010.
Telephone : 080-2340 7011 to 7025 Fax : 91+080-23143566/23389070 Grams : MYSMALCORP
E-mail : kssidcho@vsnl.com Website : www.kssidc.kar.nic.in

SECY: AGM: 62:2021-22 Date: 27.09.2022

To,
All the Share holders of KSSIDC Ltd.
All the Board of Directors of KSSIDC Ltd.

SHORT NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 62nd  Annual General Meeting of Karnataka State Small Industries
Development Corporation Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 28.09.2022 at 1.15 PM in the Registered
Office of the Company to transact the following business.

|. ORDINARY BUSINESS.

1. To receive, consider and adopt audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 and the Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended at the date along with the schedules, notes and the reports of the Board of
Directors and the auditors thereon along with the report of Controller and Auditor of India.

2. Toapprove payment of dividend on paid up share capital for the year ended 31st March 2022.
3. M/s.RamRaj & Co., are appointed as a statutory Auditors by C&AG for the year 2022-23.

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(N.P.DHIREN)
COMPANY SECRETARY

NOTE:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member.

2. The instrument of proxy should reach registered office at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the
meeting.

3. Asthe Company is a Government Company, the C&AG as provided under section 139 & 143 of the of
the Companies Act, 2013 will appoint the auditors.
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Directors Report

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 62nd Annual Report together with the audited
accounts for the year ended 31st March 2022.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY Rs.InLakhs
SINo | Financial Highlights 2021-22 2020-21
1 Gross Revenue 7002.53 8870
2 Gross expenses 4390.18 7312
Profit before tax 2612.34 1558
3 Add-Prior period Adjustments (13.81) 14
Prior before tax including Prior Period Adjustments 2598.53 1572
4 Extra-Ordinary Items (473.37) -
Profit for the year before Tax 2125.15 1572
5 Less: Tax Provisions 510 400
Add/Less: Deferred tax & Other tax adjustment 73.54 41
Profit after tax including prior year adjustment 1541.62 1213
HUMAN RESOURCE

Your company has always believed that human resource is the most important resource and
continues to work for its development. The functioning and activities of different personnel were
aligned to company’s business objectives. The ongoing thrust on rationalization of manpower with
focus on proper utilization. The manpower strength as on 31st March 2022 was 85 comprising 64
Men and 21 Women. The proportion of SC / ST employees constituted 42% (SC 27 & ST 09). 02
persons are on deputation from the Government of Karnataka and 02 persons have gone on
deputation from KSSIDC to other organizations.Your Company has been extending the benefits
available to its employee under Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 and other such beneficial
legislations.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND EXPENDITURE.

The Company has no manufacturing activity. Hence, the Company has no remarks on the above
aspects.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hopeful of better performance with
increased revenue in next year. There was no change in the nature of business of company.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommend Dividend at 30% of Post Tax profit.

99



ZeRKSSIDC 62nd Annual Report

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIALSTATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company has no manufacturing activity. Hence,the Company has no remarks on the above aspects.
There was no technology absorption .The Corporation has no foreign exchange earnings and there is no
foreign exchange outgo in pursuant to section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OFTHE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence are very minimal.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Company has developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as per the
provisions of companies act.

The Company has constituted a CSR Committee consisting of three directors as under:

1. Managing Director, KSSIDC

2. President, KASSIA

3. MSME, Director

The Annual Report on CSR has been provided separately as annexure along with this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADEWITH RELATED PARTIES:

There is no contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report has been addressed
in the addendum which is annexed to this report.

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Reportis notapplicable to the Company.
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COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

Since the Corporation is the Government Company pursuant to Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as per Government Notification and
Remuneration paid to such appointed Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as per the Grade fixed by
the appointing authority.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return can be viewed on the Company website www .kssidc.co.in

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

The Company has conducted03 Board meetings during the financial year i.e. 18.11.2021, 28.12.2021 and
24.03.2022

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit its
responsibility Statement:

(@) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for
that period;

() The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) Thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to
laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company; and

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under
review.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.
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DECLARATION OFINDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

62nd Annual Report

The company is a government company pursuant to 2(45) of the companies act 2013 and as mentioned in
company’s policy relating to directors appointment, payment of remuneration and discharge of their duties
the appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as per Government Notification and
Remuneration paid to such appointed Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as per the Grade fixed by
the appointing authority.The company has written a letter to government for appointing independent
director to the board and awaiting the governmentapproval.

DIRECTORS:
Board of Directors from 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 is as follows
SIL. Name of Director Designation Incoming Outgoing
No Date Date
1 Sri Kalakappa Gurushanthappa Bandi Chairman 28.07.2020 | -
2 Sri S Dattatri Bin Suryanarayana Vice Chairman 08.10.2020 | -
3 Sri Pankaj Kumar Pandey, .A.S Nominee Director | 31.03.2021 -
4 Smt Sathyabhama C, I.A.S Managing Director | 15.03.2021 | -
5 Sri Ram Prasath Manohar, I.A.S Nominee Director | 15.03.2021 18.11.2021
6 Dr N.Shivashankara, I.A.S, Nominee Director | 20.07.2020 | -
7 Sri. Shivayogi Hiremata Nominee Director | 18.02.2020 | 29.07.2022
8 Smt Vinotha Priya , LA.S Nominee Director | 14.09.2020 29.07.2022
9 Sri Chandrashekaranayak, I.A.S Nominee Director | 14.09.2020 29.07.2022
10 Sri Arasappa K B Nominee Director | 20.07.2020 | 18.11.2021
11 Sri G R Akadas Nominee Director | 09.10.2019 | -
12 Sri S C Patil Sydhapura Nominee Director | 01.09.2020 | -
13 Sri K Narayana Prasanna Nominee Director | 10.08.2020 | -
14 Smt Hemalatha C Nominee Director | 06.08.2020 | -
15 Sri Mohan Raj K P Nominee Director | 18.11.2021 24.03.2022
16 DrRaviM R, ILA.S Nominee Director | 24.03.2022 -
17 Sri Shashidhara P Nominee Director | 28.12.2021 -
Board of Directors of KSSIDC as on 26.09.2022 is as follows
SINo| Name of the Director Designation
1 Sri Kalakappa Gurushanthappa Bandi Chairman
2 Sri Pankaj Kumar Pandey, I.A.S Nominee Director
3 DrRaviM R, LLA.S Nominee Director
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SI No| Name of the Director Designation

4 Smt. Sathyabhama, I.A.S Nominee Director
5 Sri Girish R, I.AS Nominee Director
6 Sri Nitish K, LA.S Nominee Director
7 Sri S ] Somashekar , .A.S Managing Director
8 Sri Akadas B R Nominee Director
9 Sri S C Patil Nominee Director
10 Sri K Narayana Prasanna Nominee Director
11 Sri V Govindaraju Nominee Director
12 Sri Narasimhamurthy K N Nominee Director

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:

The company has in place adequate systems of internal control to ensure compliance with policies and
procedures. Internal Audit of all the zonal offices/branch offices of the company is regularly carried out to
review the internal control systems. The Internal Audit Reports along with implementation and
recommendations contained therein are constantly reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s. Ram Raj &co., Chartered Accountants,
Bangalore as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2021-22.The Report of Auditors has been
annexed as Addendum along with this report.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM

The Company has constituted the Audit Committee consisting of three directors as under:
1. Secretary to Government, Commerce and Industries

2. MDKSSIDC Ltd

3. Director, MSMEDI, GOI

4. President, KASSIA

The Audit Committee reviews the internal control systems and Internal Audit Reports an and reviews the
Financial Statements of the Company.

MAINTAINENCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVT. UNDER SUB-
SECTION-1 OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013:

The Provisions relating to maintenance of cost records is notapplicable to this Company
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COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL
COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESAL) ACT, 2013.

In accordance with the provisions of the Internal Complaints Committee (Prevention, Prohibition and
Elimination) Act, 2013 (14 of 2013) in order to prevent women’s sexual harassment at workplace.

The following officers/employees are appointed as chairman and member of the committee:
1. Mrs.T. Lakhsmidevamma - President

2. MrsK.Sulochanadevi-Member

3. MrsP.M. Uma - Awake, Member

The Company is committed for safety of women Employees and complaints from the company’s women
employees will be taken up and addressed on timely basis.

SHARES:

During the year under review, the company has undertaken following transactions:

Increase in Buy Back of Sweat Equity Bonus Employees
Share Capital Securities Shares Stock Option
Plan
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS
AND TRIBUNALS:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company's operations in future.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT UNDER
SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company is not required to maintain cost records specified by the Central Government under sub
section (1) of the Section 148 of the Companies Act,2013 and the same is being maintained

DETAILS OF APPLICATION / ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF
ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE
BANKS ORFINANCIALINSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THEREASONS THEREOF

As Company has not done any one time settlement during the year under review hence no disclosure is
required.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to Bankers, Business Associates, Consultants, and
various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities during
the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully to the shareholders for their support
and confidence reposed on your Company.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited

Somashekar SJ, LA.S Pankaj Kumar Pandey, .A.S
Managing Director Secretary to Govt (C&l) & Director
DIN- DIN-03376149

Date:
Place: Bangalore
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

{Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules 2014}

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility) Rules, 2014, the Company has framed the Policy on CSR Activities. The programmes
initiated are taken up in line with Schedule-VII of the Companies Act, 2013 which are duly incorporated in
CSR Policy and forms the Guiding Principle for all our programmes. The Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy of the Company is posted on the Company’s website, www.kssidc.co.in

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

g1 | Name/ Designation Designation / Number of Meetings | Number of meetings
No | of the Director Nature of of CSR Committee of CSR Committee
Directorship held during the year | attended during
the year

1 Managing Director,

KSSIDC Chairman 1 1
2 President, KASSIA Member 1 1
3 MSME Director Member 1 1

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

For CSR Committee: http:/ /www .kssidc.co.in/doc/csr_09062022.pdf
For CSR Policy : http:/ /www kssidc.co.in/doc/ csr_09062022.pdf
For CSR Projects: http:/ /www .kssidc.co.in/doc/ csr_09062022.pdf

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the
report).

The Impact assessment on CSR projects is not applicable for the company as the company does not have an
CSR obligation of Rs 10 Crores or more in the three immediately preceding financial years

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any.

Sl. Fi 1Y Amount available for set-off from | Amount required to be set-off for
No. mancial Tear preceding financial years (in Rs) the financial year, if any (in Rs)
1 - - -

2 - - -

Total - -
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(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) -19,41,091/-.

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial

years.- Nil

(c) Amountrequired to be set off for the financial year, if any- Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c).-19,41,091/-(Spent on Chief Minister Relief
Fund(Preventive Health Care)

8. (a) CSRamountspentorunspentforthefinancial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total
Amount
Spent for the Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund
Financial to Unspent CSR Account as specified under Schedule VII as per
Year. (in Rs.) per section 135(6). second proviso to section 135(5).
Date of Name of the Date of
Amount. Amount.
transfer. Fund transfer.
20,00,000 - - - -
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
m @ | 6 @ ©) (6) ?) ®) © (10) (11)
Sl./Name| Item | Local | Location of |Project| Amou | Amou | Amount| Mode of Mode of
No|of the| from | area |the project. |duratio| nt nt [transferr Implementat [Implementatio
. [Projec| the list | (Yes/N n. |allocat | spent | edto | ion- Direct | n- Through
t. of 0). ed for | in the |Unspent| (Yes/No). |Implementing
activiti the |current| CSR Agency
es in .. project financi | Account
Schedu Stat Dlsttnt (in |al Year| for the Nam R CStI: t'
le VII e <t Rs.). (in | project € egistrati
to the Rs.). | asper 0;)1
Act. Section fumber.
135(6)
(in Rs.).
1. - - - - - - - - - - -
2. - - - - - - - - - - -
3. - - - - - - - - - - -
Total - - - - - - - - - -
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

@® 2 () @ ) (6) ?) )
Sl. No. [ Name Item |Local| Location of |Amount Mode of Mode of
of the |from the | area | the project. spent |implementation | implementation-
Project | list of |(Yes/ for the - Direct Through
activities | No). project (Yes/No). implementing
in (in Rs.). agency.
schedule State. | District N CSR
VII to ate. | District. ame. oo
the Act. registration
number.
1. - - - - - - - -
2. - - - - - - - -
3. - - - - - - - -
Total - - - - - - -

(
(e)
(
(

d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads- Nil
Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable- Nil

f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e)- 20,00,000/ -
g) Excess amount for set off, if any- 58,909/ -
Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
() Two pe?cent of average net profit of the company as 19,41,091 /-
per section 135(5)
(if) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 20,00,000// -
(iif) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(I)] 58,909/ -
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or )
programmes or activities of the previous financial
years, if any
v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 58,909/ -
years [(iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sl. No.| Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to Amount
Financial [transferred to| spent in the | any fund specified under | remaining
Year. Unspent CSR| reporting Schedule VII as per to be spent
Account Financial section 135(6), if any. in
under section| Year (in Rs.). succeeding
. Name of| Amount| Date of | .. .
135 (6) (in . financial
the (in Rs). |transfer. .
Rs.) years. (in
Fund R
s.)
2. - - - - - - -
Total
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial

year(s):
@ 2 ©) 4) (&) (6) ?) ©®) ©)
Sl. No. | Project| Name | Financial | Project | Total [Amount|Cumulative| Status of
ID. | ofthe | Yearin |duration.|amount |spenton| amount [the project
Project.| which the allocated| the [spent at the -
project was for the | project | endof |[Completed
commenced. project | inthe | reporting |/Ongoing.
(in Rs.). freporting| Financial
Financial| Year. (in
Year (in Rs.)
Rs).
1 - - - - - - - -
2 - - - - - - - -
Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or

acquired through CSR spent in the financial year
(asset-wise details).

Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) Not Applicable

Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of Not Applicable
capital asset.

Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary Not Applicable
under whose name such capital asset is registered, their
address etc.

Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or Not Applicable
acquired (including complete address and location of
the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section135(5).- Nil

Sd/- Sd/-
(Managing Director) (Chairman CSR Committee)
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ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLIES TO THE OBSERVATION MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT
DATED 29-07-2022 TO THE SHARE HOLDERS ON THE ACCOUNTS OF KARNATAKA STATE
SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2022.

1. Loanfrom GOK under VISHWA Scheme (Audit-para-1): Asat31-03-2022 Loan amount of Rs.1264.63
lakhs is payable to GOK. As against this there is a claim by the Company for adjustment of dues from
Government. A letter has been addressed on 21.06.2022 to Secretary to Government (MSMED & Mines)
to adjust Rs.719.24 lakhs towards Rental subsidy on account of the Rent at Rs 0.50 per sq ft receivable and
Rs 236.09 lakhs towards Rental dues from Coir Federation and Coir Corporation and Rs 325.50 lakhs
towards sale proceeds of sheds from Coir Development Corporation and Federation. The confirmation
by GOK and specific Government Orders are awaited and there is no response from GOK.

2. Balance confirmation from term liabilities / trade payables / other current liabilities / receivables /
loans / advances (Audit-para-2): From the suppliers of Raw materials the statement of Accounts has
been obtained and the same is considered as confirmation. As regards old accounts and the non
performing accounts are being identified and action being taken to consider them as age old accounts
and credit balances are being considered as income in phased manner. There are no loans except
VISHWA loan from GOK.

3. Government Grants (Audit-para-3): The unspent balances from old Grants to the extent of Rs.421.85
lakhs and Infra-subsidy/Ambedkar-centanary-Grant of Rs. 74.26 lakhs are to be refundable to
respective Government Departments or adjustable to other projects in hands. Engineering Department
has been requested to look into the matter and also in the mean time efforts are being made to upload the
information to Avalokana Website to get the Head of Account to recredit the same.

4. Balance of Rs.1059.00 lakhs related to Grants for Construction ~-SCP/TSP Scheme (Audit-para-4): As
theland was not made available for construction at Bykampady and Chikkahosalli and the land is being
identified and the running work-bills have not been submitted and hence there is delay in accounting
the construction expenditure and there is balance unutilized. The Final work Bills for Humnabad are
yet to be received. In I phase, Rates have been quoted below the Tender. For these reasons the Grants
amounts have not been spent and to be accounted at the earliest.

5. Trade Deposits (Non-Current Rs 58,90,06,272/- & Current Rs 23,43,54,951/- (Audit. para. 5) : This
includes the following and for which remarks of the company to the observation is as follows::

(i) EMD of Rs 22,50,15,170/- (082/8888) : From 2017-2018 on wards Industrial Estate wise /Allottees
wise General Ledger accounts have been maintained in the ERP software.. For the earlier period the
EMD accounts is in GL 082/8888 which has a balance of Rs 225015170/ - as on 31.03.2022. As and
when Allotments are made and Files received from Branches necessary adjustments would be
made. However, as suggested by the Audit, reconciliation will be carried out.

(ii) Advance from Allottees: Rs 89666311/-(082/9998) : As and when Allotments are made and Files
received from Branches necessary adjustments would be made. The sheds/ plots allotted are under
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lease period of 6/10 years and further, the company has introduced Restoration Policy for 2500
units. After collection all the information, the EMD deposits will be adjusted to the cost of the
sheds/plots. However, as suggested by the Audit, reconciliation will be carried out

(iii) Demand Survey Account: Rs 14513926/-(082/9999) : At the time of formation of the new Industrial Estate
for immediate allotment of plots which are proposed to be formed, Demand Survey is conducted and the
prescribed Fee is collected from the interested Entrepreneurs. After the Allotments the Fee is adjusted to price
ofthe sheds/plots. For unsuccessful applicants the Fee collected will be refunded.

(iv) Contractor Tender Deposits of Rs 3335709/-(362/777/8888/9999) : Based on the claims made by the
Contractor the Tender Deposits will be adjusted. However, as suggested by the Audit,
reconciliation will be carried out.

(v) Contractor Reserve General Account Rs 2353172/- (366): These amounts recovered from the
Contractors for the violation of terms and conditions of the Contracts. The Reserve amounts will be
adjusted in the Final Bills or as and when the claims made by the contractors which depends upon
recommendation from Engineering Department.. However, as suggested by the Audit,
reconciliation will be carried out.

There are running accounts under the Account-Group-Head Contractor-Tender-Deposits and
Contractor-Reserve-General Account. The efforts will be made to identify the age old balances
which are beyond 10 years and after necessary identification, action will be taken to treat them as
Income for the Company. Any action in this regard is subject to confirmation from Engineering
Department.

6. Reconciliation for all immovable properties either in the form of Fixed Assets or Current Assets to
identify Property Tax Liability (Audit-para-6): Assuggested by the Auditors a review is being made
in every Financial Year and appropriate action is being taken for payment of property tax based on the
demands made by BBMP/ Local Authorities. However instructions have been issued to Branch officers
to approach the BBMP/local authorities concerned and to make proper assessment of the payment of
Property Tax failing which responsibility will be fixed to the branch officers to adhere to instructions for
payment of property tax on yearly basis without fail.

7. Advances from Allottees Industrial Estate - Liabilities (Audit-para-7): The Company has consistently
followed that the advances received from the Allottees for allotment plots on closing of Accounts for any
FY attherate of 70% of the advance received which is treated as non-current and 30% is treated as current
based on the earlier accounting. As per the accounting policy of the company recognition of revenue is
based on as and when the sale deed is registered, though the lease periods are lapsed and the advance
amountsreceived are non-refundable. As per the present accounting policy in practice the possession of
the land / shed will be with the allottees and hence unless the sale deed is executed the company is not
recognizing the revenue for the plots. The views of the Audit is for treating amount received from the
allottees where the lease period is completed, revenue to be recognized as per the AS9 since the advance
collected is not refundable. For these reasons and to avoid objection by the Audit, the company has
provided RESTORATION POLICY to around 2500 allottees, resultant of which the company expects
sale deeds to be executed in the subsequent year which would overcome the Audit objection.
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8. The company is not following accrual system of accounting for the following (Audit-para-8):
Accounting Policies used in the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements are made in
accordance with prudence and substance over form and materiality prescribed in AS-1 in respect of the
following cases in view of uncertainties of future events; profits are not anticipated but recognized only
when earned, though not necessarily in cash. The company is following the cash accounting system
consistently for the following;:

1. Accounting of water charges received from the allottees in Industrial Estates

2. Premium paid on the insurance cover of the Assets of the Company including current assets.
3. Custodian Chargesreceived from KSFC inrespect of sheds seized by them.
4

. Stamp Duty charges collected from the Allottees which are to be adjusted with the future stamp duty
charges payable or already paid for purchase of Land.

5. Interest Income in respect of Industrial Sheds / Plots allotted under Lease-cum-sale scheme is
recognized on cash basis.

6. Inrespectof expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts paid to ESCOMs
are accounted as revenue expenditure in books, as the Assets created out of these expenditure are to
be transferred at free of cost to such ESCOMs. Any recovery made from allottees on this account,
similarly are accounted as revenue income in that year.

N

. Apart from actual expenditure incurred and accounted, the additional expenditure incurred on
annual repairs, work-in-progress and completed works under various schemes are accounted to the
extent actually completed and certified by the Engineering Department as on the date of Balance
Sheet though paid subsequent to the date of Balance Sheet.

8. No provision is made in respect of the claims (both Income and Expenditure) of a value below
Rs.10000/ - received after 31st May of subsequent year.

9. Sale of Industrial sheds allotted and possession given prior to 1.4.2001 and sale of plots (Land) is
accounted in the year in which sale deeds are executed and registered.

10.In respect of Industrial sheds/ plots indicated, though the possession of the Industrial sheds/plots
under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees under the lease-cum-sale
agreement, the same are continued to be shown as stock in trade until the execution and registration
of the sale deeds.

11. Terminal incomes if any, arising on account of seized sheds where no disputes are pending from ex-
allottees are recognized on their re-allotment.

12. Values recoverable in respect of infrastructure relating to the sheds and plots sold is recognised at the
rates specified by the Board of Directors from time to time.

13. In view of RRC issued, uncertainty in Rent collections, defaults in payment from Allottees of Sheds
since Rentand other incomes are in disputes they are recognised on actual receipt basis.
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9.

10.

11.

¢

Valuation of Inventory (Audit-para-9):

i) Theviews of the Audit are that in certain cases absorbed cost of sales the sale value is lesser than the
cost. Itisimperative and necessary that the company values its Inventory cost individually against
the market or realizable value and carrying cost should be maintained at cost or market price
whicheverislower. On this the company's remarks is that there is an accounting policy in respect of
Infrastructure provided in various Industrial Estates (other than expenditure on drawing of power
lines) the same is treated as work-in-progress and the expenditure for the entire state is considered
for purposes of valuation and shown in the Current Asset under Inventories - Industrial Estate
Property and work-in-progress. As providing of infrastructure is a continuous process,
expenditure incurred during the year is added to the value. As infrastructure expenditure is
incurred in the phased manner in certain Estates consequent on recovery may indicate over
absorption pending further expenditure to be incurred on Infrastructure in future.

ii) Inrespect of Industrial sheds/plots indicated, though the possession of the Industrial sheds/ plots
under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees under the lease-cum-sale
agreement, the same are continued to be shown as stock in trade until the execution and
registration of the sale deeds.

iii) Periodical updating and verification of its records by obtaining latest EC/Katha/RTC/EC is being
done by land Department.

iv) Out of Land A/c, as per GOK vide order number CI9CS2017 dated 28.12.2007 KIADB needs to
execute pending 69 absolute sale deed in favour of KSSIDC as on 31.03.2022. The issue has been
discussed with the CEO KIADB and Managing Director KSSIDC in the presence of officers of
KIADB and KSSIDC and KIADB was requested to expedite the issue at the earliest. KIADB
instructed the concerned officers to take immediate action and to resolve the issue on priority.

v) Inrespect of Industrial sheds/ plots indicated, though the possession of the Industrial sheds/ plots
under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees under the lease-cum-sale
agreement, the same are continued to be shown as stock in trade until the execution and
registration of the sale deeds.

Provision for the flats seized by the Financial Institutions (Audit-para-10): The value shown under
Note 11(2c) includes value of Rs 31.54 lakhs (PY Rs 31.54 lakhs) being the value of flats / sheds seized by
institutions other than Karnataka State Financial Corporation (KSFC). The company has entered into
MOU with KSFC for dealing such seizures made by KSFC. Provision has not been made as the Flats
have been considered as vacant and in stock and the Industrial Estate Department will take over
possession of the Flats from the financial Institution.

Recognition of Provision on percentage basis for doubtful debts under Trade receivables (Audit-
para-11): For dues from HPS & others and HPS Court cases the provision for doubtful debts has been
made at 80% considering them as disputed and considered good for the reason that in those cases the
sale deeds have not been executed and hopeful of recovering the arrears/dues. Further, the company is
following percentage method consistently for providing doubtful debts on account Rent and HP
Installments.
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Assets under Annuity-Loans (Audit-para-12): The Company has sold its sheds under Annuity
scheme from the year 2001 onwards. The sale is recognized on allotment of sheds and the annuity
receivables under installments are shown in the balance sheet. As many of the agreements the annuity
period is completed and the installments are long overdue a review and reconciliation will be carried
out and confirmation of balance will be obtained through Branch offices which will be depend upon
ERP Demand Notice. Appropriate action is being taken for collection of arrears and also current period
installments.

Land and Partly completed building at Madikeri valuing Rs 1,35,90,292/- under current assets
(Audit-para-13): After computation of actual cost of the building with current market rate the
proposals are initiated to allot the building and land to interested sectors..

An amount of Rs.1025.14 lakhs for various lands which are outstanding(Audit-para-14):

i) The Company has paid Rs. 776.81 lakhs to Government for Land acquisition at Sriramanahalli and
Chikkahosalli. Several letters have been addressed to DC under intimation to Government to
refund the amounts or to allot alternate land. The matter is being further pursued at Government
level and Revenue department for early resolving the issue.

ii) An amount of Rs 20.98 lakhs paid to land at Hanagal. In a meeting held on 03.03.2022 between
KIADB and KSSIDC it was informed that refund will be arranged at the earliest. The matter is being
pursued.

iii) 1. Vasanthanarasapur - 172.02 lakhs -In meeting held on 03-03-2022 between KIADB and KSSIDC it
was informed that the amount will be adjusted for futhure land acquisition. 2. Aland - 2.80 lakhs -
land being inspected and matter being pursued. 3. kapanur - Rs.0.05 lakhs - possession under
process 4.Chittapura-52.46 lakhs - acquisition of 2.02 acres of land for approach road and
possession is under process.

Rent from Sheds/Land (Audit-para-15): The Company is recognizing Rent on demand/accrual basis
for all the Sheds/land including Sheds classified under properties of Government. = For the
improvement in collection of Rent from the defaulters and the up-dating of rental agreements and
other related records Industrial Estate Department is being informed to exercise the control
mechanism and to fix up the responsibilities for collection of Rent/Arrears, Penal Interest, Water
Charges and Service Charges.

KIADB - Ularthy Kaval Deposit of Rs.3.12 crores (Audit-para-16): An amount of Rs 312.50 lakhs
received from KIADB for 125 acres of land of KSSIDC in challakere Taluk, Thalaku Hoblj,
Ullarthykaval has been accounted under Trade Deposits-Current Liabilities. Further, as against this
Deposit, KSSIDC has transferred 95.67 acres of undeveloped land vide Possession Certificate dated
12.04.2022 to KIADB for formation of LED Light Manufacturing Cluster. For the said land necessary
adjustment of Inventory / Sales is yet to be carried out which is subject to ascertainment of Values
during the subsequent financial year.

Ex-gratia provided in Books of accounts & balance as on 31st March 2022 of Rs.2,38,74,160/- &
provision of Rs.15,70,800/- for FY 2021-2022(Audit-para-17): Thisisas per Bonus Act/Min wages Act
and also decision of the Management and there is no Funds earmarked on FY basis. The unpaid since
2013-2014 amounts to Rs 23874160/ -. The Provision made based on the approval from the Board while
approving the Final Accounts and release of Amounts depends on the approval from the GOK and
releases are made in the year in which approval from the Governmentis received.
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To

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Members of KARANTAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s
Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited, which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss,
and the statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the “Basis for Qualified
Opinion” section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2022 and its Profit, and its Cash Flows for
the year ended on that date.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the company, in accordance with the Code of
Ethics, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, together
with the ethical requirements, that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence, we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified opinion as stated in “Annexure-A” on the Standalone
Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current
period, except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified (Adverse)
Opinion Section, we have determined that there are no key audit matters to
communicate in our report and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

5. The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure
to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance
and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it
becomes available and in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.
As described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, we are unable
to conclude whether or not the other information is materially misstated
with respect to this matter.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

6. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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7. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(I) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2020 (“The Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, we give in the Annexure — B, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

10. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, further to our comments in
Annexure D, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

b) In our opinion, except in respect of matters referred to in Annexure A,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) Inouropinion, exceptin respect of matters referred to in Annexure A, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

e) As per Notification No GSR 463 (E) of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated
05-06-2015, provisions of Section 197 as regards managerial
remuneration are not applicable to the company since it is a Government
Company.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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g)

The provisions of Sec 143(3)(i) with respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statement of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in Annexure C.

With respect to other matters to be included in Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2020, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements — (Refer Note 33, 34 and
35) on Accounts. However, attention is also drawn to Annexure A
and paragraphs on basis for qualified opinion stated earlier in the
report.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii) There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the
company to the Investors' Education and Protection Fund.

iv) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the Note 38 to the standalone financial
statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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v) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the note 39 to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

vi) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come
to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-
statement and

vii) During the year the Company has declared or paid dividend for the
Financial Year 2020-21 and for the Financial Year 2021-22, as per
the information and explanations given and books and records
verified by us till date no dividend is proposed / declared and paid.

11.Based on the verification of records of the company and on information and
explanations given to us, we give in Annexure D a report on/replies to the
Directions and Additional Company Specific Directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Section 143(5) of the

Act.
Place : Bangalore For RAMRAJ & Co.,
Dated: 29.07.2022 Chartered Accountants

(FRN 0002839S)

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner

M No. 213102

UDIN: 22213102ANVUHZ5460

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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KARANTAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

Annexure-A - Referred to in paragraph 3 of our Audit Report of Even Date

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The company has obtained a loan from Government of Karnataka
amounting to Rs.12,98,00,000/- towards margin money for construction
of sheds under Vishwa Scheme and the balance at the yearend
31.03.2022 is Rs.12,64,62,930, which is subject to confirmation of
balance. Further the company collects a part of rent on such sheds
constructed under Vishwa Scheme from the beneficiaries that are
recognized as income to the tune Rs. 4,89,981 /- on cash basis (Rs. 0.35
per square feet). The balance rent @ Rs. 0.50 per sq. ft. of Rs.35,44,200/-
for the Financial Year 2021-22 and aggregate amount for all the years of
Rs.7,19,24,520/- till 31.03.2022 is receivable as subsidy from the
Government of Karnataka is not recognised and accounted and
accordingly profit for the year is understated to an extent of
Rs.35,44,200/- and Reserves and Surplus and Receivables understated
to an extent 0f Rs.7,19,24,520/-. Refer Note no. 4,4.1 and 4.2.

2. The company is not obtaining balance confirmations from its term
liabilities / trade payables / other current liabilities / receivables / loans
and advances. As there are many balances carried forward over period
which requires reconciliation, the effect of the same on accounts is not
ascertainable.

3. Government Grants includes unspent balances of grants received from
Govt. of Karnataka on various schemes for which reasons for not
spending and conditions for treatment of unspent balances are not made
available and hence the effect of same on accounts is not ascertainable.
Refer Note 5 — Annexure A

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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4. Other Long Term & Current Liabilities includes subsidies received
fromGovt. of Karnataka for construction of projects at various places in
the state of Karnataka, which has to be passed on to entrepreneurs under
subsidised schemes (SCP/TSP) towards land cost in respect of sheds
allotted to an extent of Rs. 10,59,00,921/- remains unreconciled and
unadjusted and hence we are unable to ascertain whether the said
amountis refundable to the Govt. of Karnataka or not.

5. Trade Deposits (Non-Current Rs.58,90,06,272/- & Current
Rs.23,43,54,951/-) includes un reconciled and not confirmed balances
on EMD of Rs. Rs.22,50,15,170/-, Advance from Allottees of sheds and
plots 0f Rs.8,96,66,311/-, Demand Survey Account of Rs.1,45,13,926/-,
contractor Tender Deposits of Rs.33,35,709/-, Contractor Reserve
General account of Rs.23,53,172/- and hence the effect of the same on
accounts is not ascertainable.

6. The company does not have reconciliation for all its immovable properties
either in the form of fixed asset or current asset to identify Property tax
liability and hence we are unable to ascertain the correctness of the
property tax provision made.

7. Advance from Allottees Industrial Estates — Liabilities: Refer Note 5.
Current/Noncurrent classification of advance from industrial estates is
made on adhoc basis as 70% of the advance received as non-current and
30% as current and hence we are unable comment on the correctness of
classification made as current and non-current. Refer Note 5.3.

8. The company is not following accrual system of accounting in respect of
the following and hence the effect of the same on accounts is not
ascertainable.

a) Accounting of water charges received from the allottees in Industrial
Estates.

b) Insurance Premium paid.

c) Custodian Charges received from KSFC in respect of sheds seized.
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d) Stamp Duty charges collected from the Allottees which are to be
adjusted with the future stamp duty charges payable or already paid
for purchase of Land.

e) Interest Income in respect of Industrial Sheds / Plots allotted under
Lease-cum-sale scheme is recognised on cash basis.

f) Expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other
amounts paid to ESCOMs are accounted as revenue expenditure in
the year of expenditure incurred in books and recovery made from
allottees on this account are accounted as revenue in the year of
receipt

g) The additional expenditure incurred on annual repairs, work-in-
progress and completed works under various schemes are accounted
to the extent actually completed and certified by the Engineering
Department as on the date of Balance Sheet though paid subsequent
to the date of Balance Sheet.

h) No provision is made in respect of the claims (both Income and
Expenditure) of a value below Rs.10,000/ - received after 31st May of
subsequent year.

i) Sale of Industrial sheds / sale of plots (Land) is accounted in the year
in which sale deeds are executed and registered.

j) In respect of Industrial plots though the possession of the Industrial
plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to
allottees under the lease-cum-sale agreement, recognition of revenue
is not done until the execution and registration of the absolute sale
deeds.

k) Terminal incomes if any, arising on account of seized sheds, where no
disputes, are pending from ex-allottees are recognized on their re-
allotment.
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1) Values recoverable in respect of infrastructure relating to the sheds
and plots sold is recognised at the rates specified by the Board of
Directors from time to time.

m) In the case of Revenue Recovery Certificate issued (RRC) to the
defaulted allottees of sheds and uncertainty in rent collections on
disputes or otherwise rent and other income are recognised on actual
receipt basis.

Valuation of Inventory:

i. Itis observed that in certain absorbed cost of sales, the sale value is
lesser than the cost. And the valuation is carried out on cost basis
instead of cost or market price whichever is lower.

ii. Inventory carrying cost of land, WIP and infra and completed sheds
includes more particularly lease cum sale where lease period is
competed allottees is having absolute right on payment of cost of
property for want of sale deed execution.

iii. Periodical updation and verification of its records in the revenue and
land departments by obtaining latest EC/Katha/RTC/EC is not
taken in place.

iv. Lands held by the company in their possession as inventory, titles are
yet to be transferred to the company from KIADB through execution
of sale deeds.

v. Inrespect of Industrial plots though the possession of the Industrial
plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to
allottees under the lease-cum-sale agreement, the same are
continued to be shown as stock in trade until the execution and
registration of the sale deeds.

In view of the above and for want of sufficient information on the said
inventory, we are unable to ascertain the compliance of valuation of
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inventory as per AS -2 and the extent of overstatement of inventory
and understatement of revenue in this regard.

10. The value shown under Note 11(2c) includes value of Rs 31,54,521/- (PY
Rs 31,54,521/-) being the value of flats / sheds seized by institutions
other than Karnataka State Financial Corporation(KSFC) and the
company has not made provision for the said and hence the profit,
Reserves and Surplus and Inventory are overstated to that extent.

11. Trade Receivables includes undisputed and considered good of
Rs. 1,26,90,360/- and disputed and considered good Rs. 71,39,081/-
for more than three years for which we are unable to ascertain the
recoverability and provision required in this regard. Also the provision
recognised by the company in certain cases on percentage basis. In view
of the above we are unable to express our opinion on the sufficiency of the
provision made by the company. Refer to the Note No 12.2

12. Even though many of the agreements, the annuity period and the
instalments are completed in respect of sheds sold under Annuity
scheme from the year 2001 onwards, for want of sufficient information
and balance confirmation, we are unable to ascertain whether sale deeds
have been executed and income recognised appropriately.

13. Land and partly completed building at Madikeri valuing
Rs.1,35,90,292 /- under current asset is to be treated as impaired in view
of the age of building and since shown as partly completed from 2009-10,
as per the information and explanations given, resulting overstatement
of inventories and overstatement of Profit to that extent.

14. Advance to suppliers includes advances made to the Government of
Karnataka Rs. 7,76,80,780/- for Land acquisition at Sriramanahalli and
Chikkahosalli and paid to KIADB Rs.20,97,901/- for land at Hanagal,
Rs.1,72,02,000/- for land at Vasanthanarasapur, Rs.2,80,500/- for
land at Aland, Rs. 5775/- for land at Kapanur, Rs. 52,46,817/- for land
at Chittapura. We are unable to ascertain recoverability / adjustment of
the same as they outstanding for very long periods and neither
confirmations balances nor allotment of lands are being made. Refer
Note No. 10.3(a),(b),(c)
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15. In the case of rent from sheds/ land, inadequate internal control system
on renewal of rental agreements, rent increments, acknowledgement of
rent demand, balance confirmation from the customer, collection of
supervision charges for the rent collected on behalf of government sheds,
reconciliation of DCB with individual ledgers, accounting of rent demand
only few divisions, accounting of penal interest, water charges and
service charges as and only when demands are raised resulting under
reporting of income and receivables. In the absence of sufficient
information we are unable to quantify the same.

16. In respect of an amount of Rs 312.50 lakhs received as deposit from
KIADB for transfer of 125 acres of land by the company in challakere
Taluk, Thalaku Hobli, Ullarthykaval, land to an extent of 95.67 acres
transferred vide Possession Certificate dated 12.04.2022 to KIADB for
formation of LED Light Manufacturing Cluster, which is not recognised in
the books of account for want of necessary valuations for the property
and hence we are unable to comment on the same. Refer Note No. 5.4

17. The company has provided ex-gratia amount to the employees from the
financial year 2013-14 onwards and remains unpaid is Rs.2,38,74,160
including during the financial year 2021-22 provision of Rs.15,70,800
for want of necessary approval from the Govt. of Karnataka

Place : Bangalore For RAMRAJ & Co.,
Dated: 29.07.2022 Chartered Accountants
(FRN 0002839S)

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner

M No. 213102

UDIN: 22213102ANVUHZ5460
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“ANNEXURE - B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 9 of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements “of our Report of even date to the members of KARANTAKA STATE
SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED on the
accounts of the Company for the year ended 31° March, 2022]

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and
fair view on the financial statements of the Company and taking into
consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of
account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to
the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

i) Inrespectofthe Company's Property, Plant and Equipment;

a. The Company has not maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment and intangible assets.

b. As per information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, all the Property, Plant and Equipment have
not been physically verified by the management during the year, The
company, in our opinion, needs to develop regular programme of
verification having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
assets. As per the reports submitted by some of the divisions the
Company, discrepancies have been noticed on such verification and the
same are yet to be reconciled.

c. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records
of the company examined by us, we are not made available all the title
deeds of immovable properties and hence we are unable to express that
they are held in the name of the company.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

e. According to the information made available by the management, the
Company do not hold any benami property nor carried out any benami
transaction under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.
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a. According to the information made available and based on the records
examined by us, the Company is not conducting physical verification of
inventories at reasonable intervals as the inventory is land and sheds.

b. The Company is not enjoying any working capital limits in the form of cash
credits from Banks and Financial Institutions and hence the clause (ii) (b)
of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

iii) As per the information and explanation provided by the company, the
company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of Loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other
parties during the year and hence the provisions of clause (iii) {(a) to (f)} of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

iii) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any security or
made any investments to which the provision of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (iv) of paragraph
3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, and the rules made thereunder. Hence, the provisions of
clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

v) The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities
of the company and accordingly the provisions of clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of
the Order are not applicable to the company

vi) Inrespect of Statutory Dues

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Duty of Excise and other statutory dues
except non determination of Goods Services Tax of Rs.66,83,611/- on
share of revenue of Rs. 3,71,31,172/-
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viii)

on the commercial complex in joint venture KSIIDC of applicable to it
during the year with appropriate authorities.

Further we report that, there were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Sales Tax,
Duty of Excise and other statutory dues outstanding as at 31" March,
2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable except:

SL. No | Nature of Period to Amount ( Remarks
Payment due | which the Rs)
amount
relates
1 Service tax - | More than S 42,31,511 | The amount is related to
Contractors | years and deductions made from contractors
above
2 Provision for | 2018-19 18.95,000 | The amount is related to provision
Interest on made for interest on GST payable
GST payable
3 Property Tax | 2008-09- 78,00,000 | Demand received only upto 2015 -
2021-22 16.

According to information and explanations given to us and as per our
verification of records of the Company, the statutory dues referred to in
sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities as at 31* March, 2022 on account of disputes are given below.

(R in Lakhs)

Sl No | Name | Natu | Amount Period to | Forum Present Status
of the |re of |Rs which the | where
Statut | Dues amount dispute
e relates is
pending
NIL

On our verification and based on the information made available to us,
there are no instances of non-recording of transactions in the books of
accounts that have been surrendered/ disclosed as income during the year
for tax assessment under Income Tax Act, 1961.
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ix) Inrespect of Loans, defaultin repayment ofloans

On an overall examination of the financial statement of the Company, there
are no borrowings from any Financial Institution / bank / any other lender
during the year and hence provisions of clause (ix) (a to f) of paragraph 3 of
the Order are not applicable to the company.

x) Inrespect of Public offer

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or
partly or optionally)during the year and hence reporting under clause 3 (x)(a
and b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi) In Respectof Fraud

a. As per the information and explanation provided, no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year
and up to the date of this report.

c. As per the information and explanation provided, no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii)
of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

xiii)) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in
compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and188 of the Companies
Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by applicable accounting standards.

xiv) In respect of Internal Audit

a. In our opinion the company has an internal audit system, which in our
opinion needs to be strengthened commensurate with the size and nature
ofits business.
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b. While framing this report we have considered the reports of the internal
auditor issued to the Company during the year and till date.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with the directors during the year. Hence, the provisions of Sec
192 of the Companies Act are not applicable to the Company.

xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Also the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial
or Housing financial activities without a valid Certificate of Registration
(CoR). Accordingly, reporting under clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of the Order
are not applicable to the company.

xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses either in the preceding previous
year or in the current year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company
during the year.

xix) On the basis of analysis of information relating to financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plan and based on
our examination, evidence and supporting assumptions, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exist on the date of audit report and
the company is capable of meeting its existing liabilities as at the date
Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within one year from the date of
Balance Sheet.

xx) Inrespect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per the information and explanation provided and based on our
verification of records in respect of other than ongoing projects, the
company has not transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in
Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the
expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.
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Amount In Rs.

Relevant Amount Unspent Amount Due Act Nu remarks
Financial identified amount Transf date ual mb
year* for spending | of (b) erred to of date er
on Corporate Fund tran of of
Social specifi sfer tran days
Responsibility ed in to scfer of
activities Sched the to dela
“other than ule sfer the yif
Ongoing VII to spec spe any
Projects” the ified cifi
Act fund ed
fund
2019- 3281211 3281211 0 0 0 0 The Company has
2020 contributed to Chief
Minister Relief Fund
Rs. 25,00,000/-
2021- 1941091 1941091 The Company has
2022 contributed to Chief
Minister Relief Fund
Rs. 20,00,000/-

Place: Bangalore

Dated:29.07.2022

For RAMRAJ & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 0002839S)

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner

M No. 213102

UDIN:
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“ANNEXURE C”TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 10(f) UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED31%" MARCH 2022.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Standalone
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial control system with reference to standalone
financial statements reporting of Karnataka State Small Industries Development
Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal controls with reference to financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system with reference to the standalone financial statements reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial
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Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls system with reference to these
standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system with reference to these standalone financial
statements reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by
the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in “Other Matters” Paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system with reference to these financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control system with reference to these standalone
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with
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generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial control system with reference to
the financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial controls system with reference to standalone
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Adverse Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2022:

(@) The Company's internal control system with regard to timely verifying/recording in
measurement books and providing for obligating event is weak. This could
potentially result in material misstatement in the company's liabilities and
provisions, fixed assets and depreciation.

(b) The Company's internal control system with regard to rent demand and collection
mechanism, Service charges collections, water charges collection from allottees of
industrial estate, hire purchase instalments collections, Power line charges
recovery was not operating effectively. Further, though the company has a system
for providing for debts doubtful of recovery on percentage basis which needs to be
reviewed and a system of obtaining confirmation of balance, periodic reconciliation
of outstanding dues as per divisional records with revenue recorded in revenue
records as also with
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general ledger balance. These could potentially result in non/delayed recording of
collection and in material misstatement of Trade Receivable /Income.

(c) The Company does not have an effective system of monitoring advances which may
result in understatement of expenditure/assets and over statement of current
assets to that extent.

(d) The company does not have operational functionalities in place to determine the
budgeted collections, sales and completion of projects.

() The company does not have human resource efficiency allocations in several
departments.

(f) The company doesn't have effective internal audit system so as to cover all major
areas with extensive scope. This could potentially result into weak checks and
balances and unreported financial irregularities ultimately resulting into weak
financial reporting..

(g) The company doesn't have effective internal control in monitoring lease period
completion and timely execution of Sale deeds, transmitting executed sale deeds
from division for accounting and recognition of income.

(h) The company does not have controls in exercising in the penal clauses of the lease
cum sale deeds wherein it is observed that many lease deeds and hire purchase
deeds periods are completed and still the final sale deeds are not executed.

(i) The company does not have Internal Financial Control manual with
documentation in relevance to the Corporate Governance and Companies Act
requirements

() Inherent weakness in periodical reviewing of the Delegation of Powers for the
company.

(k) The risk control matrices of the internal controls of the company are not
documented and there are no well defined internal control systems in place.
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(i) Incase of tender documents for allotting works contracts several deviations were observed
inrespect of internal controls which is outlined as below:

1. Retenderingnotcalled for where there are only one contractors for work tenders.

2. Price Negotiations were not exercised with the all allottees. Wherever there were
negotiations, there is no scientific methods adopted.

3. Difference in values between Technical Sanction of the project as per detailed estimate
and Short term tender notification.

4. Reason for Technical Disqualification were not specified in the Technical Evaluation
Report.

5. Minutes of Negotiation with the contractors not available.

6. Scope of the tender were changed after Newspaper Advertisement and after publishing
in the E portal.

7. Technical committees not rotated and observed dual roles played by few department
heads.

8. Finance department of KSSIDC should ensure that ESI/PF dues are regularly deposited
by the contractors for the workmen employed by them.

9. Workmen Compensation policy to be taken by the contractor not monitored by the
company.
A 'Material Weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of Company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a
timely basis.

In our opinion, because of the effect of the material weaknesses described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has not maintained adequate
and effective internal financial controls over financial reporting as of March 31, 2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2022 financial
statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the
financial statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the financial
statements.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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¢

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systems with reference to these standalone financial statements and such internal
financial controls system with reference to these standalone financial statements were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control with reference to
these standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Bangalore For RAMRAJ & Co.,
Dated:29.07.2022 Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 002839S

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner

Membership no: 213102

UDIN: 22213102ANVUHZ5460

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

Annexure-D - Referred to in paragraph 13 of our Independent Audit Report of Even Date

all the accounting transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

SL. .
irecti Replies
No Directions P
1 | Whether the company has system in place to process | The company maintains its accounts

on ERP Accounting software system
where all the financial transactions are
recorded. However, the works
measurement systems, Fixed Asset
Register including record of title
deeds, inventory of land and buildings
are done outside the IT System. To the
best of our knowledge, there appears
to be impact on the integrity of the
accounts as there are certain un
reconciled data to the ERP.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the company due to the
company's inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases
are properly accounted for? (In case, lender is a
Government Company, then this direction is also

applicable for statutory auditor of lender company.)

There are no loans from any financial
institution / banks except Interest free
loan of Rs.1264.63 lakhs from GOK
under 'VISHWA' scheme. As per the
records such loans are not
restructured.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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SI. .
irecti Replies
No Directions p

1 | Whether funds (Grants/Subsidy) received / | Funds received/receivable for specific
receivable for specific schemes from Central/State | gchemes from Central/State agencies
Government or its agencies were properly accounted | are being accounted for/ utilized as per
for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the | the term and conditions of the scheme
cases of deviation. except certain unspent balances which

are yet to be reconciled and confirmed
from the GOK.
SI. Directions Replies
No
Additional Company Specific Directions:

a | Whether the auditor has verified all the items in | Yes
regard to cash and bank balances enclosed at
Annexure 1. In case of specific non-compliances,
whether the same has been reported?

b | Whether the company has any unexplained balances | Thereare no suspense head.
and accounts under suspense head.

b . . . .
Examine and state the system of allotment on | There is an inherent weakness in the
industrial plots / sheds including recovery of | system in recovery of instalments,
instalments from the allottees and also adjustment of | imposing penalty and adjustment of
subsidy amount against the allotment. subsidy amount against the allotment.
What is the system of imposing penalty due to delay | Company has introduced restoration
in setting up of business or starting of business other | policy and levied suitable penalties on
than the one for which the allotment was made. the entrepreneurs who have failed to

establish business within the
stipulated period.

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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SL .
irecti Replies
No Directions P
d | The system of managing the default cases shall be | The system of monitoring of default
examined. Have all steps to remedy the situation | cases, in our opinion, needs to be
taken within the prescribed time limits? The cases of | strengthened as there are certain cases
non-compliance to established system shall be | where lease period have expired, sale
detained. deedsnot executed and proper records
are not maintained.
€ | Examine and provide the details of liability, if any, on | Notascertainable.
account of delay in handing over to allottees and its
consequent accounting.
Items in Check list
1 | Whether all Bank Accounts / Fixed Deposit have
been opened with banks /proper authorisation and Yes
approval as per the aforesaid delegation of powers?
2 | Whether there was a periodical system of preparation
of bank reconciliation statement and whether they Yes
were produced for verification to audit?
3 | Whether Bank reconciliation of the main account and Yes
all subsidiary bank accounts were done?
4 | Was the authorization to operate the bank account | No. Delegation of authority has been
were given toa sing]e signatory? approved by Board withjoint Signatory
with limitations upto General Manger
and unlimited jointly with Managing
Director
5 | Whether the interest for the entire duration of Fixed Yes
Deposits was accounted in the books of accounts?
6 | Whether physical verification of cash has taken place Yes

periodically?

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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SL .
irecti Replies
No Directions P
d | The system of managing the default cases shall be | The system of monitoring of default
examined. Have all steps to remedy the situation | cases, in our opinion, needs to be
taken within the prescribed time limits? The cases of | strengthened as there are certain cases
non-compliance to established system shall be | where lease period have expired, sale
detained. deedsnot executed and proper records
are not maintained.
€ | Examine and provide the details of liability, if any, on | Notascertainable.
account of delay in handing over to allottees and its
consequent accounting.
Items in Check list
1 | Whether all Bank Accounts / Fixed Deposit have
been opened with banks /proper authorisation and Yes
approval as per the aforesaid delegation of powers?
2 | Whether there was a periodical system of preparation
of bank reconciliation statement and whether they Yes
were produced for verification to audit?
3 | Whether Bank reconciliation of the main account and Yes
all subsidiary bank accounts were done?
4 | Was the authorization to operate the bank account | No. Delegation of authority has been
were given toa sing]e signatory? approved by Board withjoint Signatory
with limitations upto General Manger
and unlimited jointly with Managing
Director
5 | Whether the interest for the entire duration of Fixed Yes
Deposits was accounted in the books of accounts?
6 | Whether physical verification of cash has taken place Yes

periodically?

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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Sl .
. . R 1
No Directions eplies

7 Whether the cash in hand as shown in the Balance
Sheet tallies with the certificate of physical verification Yes
of cash?

8 | Is there a register of Fixed Deposit showing amount, | Out of the ERP system maintained in
maturity dates, rates of interest and dates for payment | MS Excel and print out is stored
of interest? periodically.

9 | Is there a follow - up system to ensure that interest of YES
Fixed Depositisreceived on due dates?

10 | Is there a follow - up system to ensure that transfer of YES
matured amount of Fixed Deposit is done without any
delay?

11 | Whether bank confirmation statement are obtained | Year-end confirmation obtained.
periodically from the banks for all accounts, SB | Unable to ascertain whether the said
accounts, Current accounts and Fixed deposit? Fixed Depositis Pledge Free.

12 | Whether confirmation of balances in respect of all YES
banks balance tally with the bank statement?

13 | Whether Fixed Deposit and interest as per Fixed

. . . . . YES
Deposit Register tally with the confirmation /
certificate issued by the bank?
14 | Whether the confirmation statement received from YES

banks are authenticated and in the letter head by the
bank?

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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IS\II(') Directions Replies

15 | In case of any difference observed in the above
check, whether the same was adjusted in the NOT APPLICABLE
subsequent year?

Details of external confirmation obtained from | The company has send directly

16 | banks in the test checked cased, if so details | confirmation to us. Except two
thereof with. banks other banks have not sent to

us. Relied on the confirmations
obtained by the company.

17 | Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were brought | The company has send directly
out in the Report of the Internal Financial control | confirmation to us. Except two
by the Statutory Auditor, if not, whether Audit | banks other banks have not sent to
Enquiry was issued? us. Relied on the confirmations

obtained by the company.

Place: Bangalore
Dated:29.07.2022

For RAMRAJ & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 002839S

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner

Membership no: 213102

UDIN: 22213102ANVUHZ5460

also at Chennai (TN), Tumkur(KA), Chitoor, Madanapalli & Tirupati (AP).
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Indian Audit & Accounts Department

himedewpmod (Jyal0Baedi-1T) vled, dmvewd, ot

TIFTTGTERT & T (Aumadte-11) wwiess, e
Office of the Accountant General (Audit-1I)
s Karnataka, Bengaluru. y

BY REGISTERED POST

AGENDA NO ¢ o4 CONFIDENTIAL
No. AG (Audit-I)/AMG-TI/CA-TV/G-5(193)/2022-23/6F - Date: 27.09.2022
To

The Managing Director -

Karnataka State Small Industries Development Corporation Limited,
A.O Building, Industyial Estnte, . !

Rajajinagar

Bengaluru-560 010,

Subject: Comuients of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Scction 143(6)
(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Karnataka State Small

Industries Development Corporstion Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31
-March 2022.

‘ I forward herewith Comments under scetion 143(6)(b) of the Compani¢s Act, 2013 on
the financial ‘statements of Karnatala State Small Industries ‘Development .

Corporation Limited, Bnngalorc for the vear ended 31 March 2022.

2. A copy- of the proccedings-of the Annual General Meeting adopting the certified
financial s’tutémcms Auditors R cport thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this office m]mulxalcly after the
conelusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six copics.of the punlcd Annual Reports

mdy also be-sent to this office.

RCC\,lPt of tflc Icttm and the enclosures may pleasc be acknowledged.

"7/%’ 'L/ AN - Yours faithfully

% : ) 1’1‘.,‘\(','(;‘OUNTAN'I‘ GENERAL (AUDIT- 1I)
. ' KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

esRu° I8, Gme B0, "t s, woed Jmn woa); 5398, elorvedd-560 001

srifde vt ; fiev ww, e, e i, 5308, SwagE - 560 001, l/\qutBhavan, 3™ Floor, 'C* Block, P.B. Ho. 5398, Bengaluru - 560 001,
Ph.:080-22285101 Fax:080-22253753, E-mail :agaukarmalaka2@cag.gov.n, Wels: [/ wwhv.c..g. bov.n/u 2,/'karnataka/c

¥ 4
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL or
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, BANGALORE TOR THE
+ YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
The preparationl of financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industrics
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2022 in
. accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independeiit andit in acaordancc with the standards on

auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stat ed to have been done

by them vide thcn' Audit Report dated 29 July 2022,

1, on behalf of the Comptrolier.and Auditor General Of]'ldla have conducted a
supplementary audit o[ the financial statements of Karnataka State Small Industrics
Development Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2022
under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access io the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited pr_imafily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a

selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my suppliementary audit, notlling signiﬂcunt has come to my
knowledge which would g'wc risc to any con iments upon ox wpplemcnl to the statutory

auditor’s report under section 14“(6 ){(b) of the Act

" For and on behalf of the
- Conptroller & Auditor General of India

(SE .
P'ACLOUNTANTGFNL?Aﬂ%AUDHZU)
_ : KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
BENGALURU : $7
DATE:97.09.2022
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Note As at As at
No March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHAREHOLDER'S FUND
a. Share Capital 2 2,602.36 2,602.36
b. Reserves & Surplus 3 17,913.63 20,515.99 16,737.61 19,339.97
2. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Long Term Borrowings 4 1,264.63 1,264.63
b. Other Long Term Liabilities 5 49,596.60 47,748.78
c. Long Term Provisions 6 372.08 51,233.31 577.21 49,590.62
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Trade Payables
- Outstanding dues to Micro and
Small Enterprises 7 - -
- Outstanding dues to Parties other
than MSME 7 - - 1.92
b. Other Current Liabilities 5 18,737.97 21,519.61
c. Short Term Provisions 6 233.25 18,971.23 311.81 21,833.33
Total 90,720.53 90,763.93
II. ASSETS
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a. Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets 8
i. Property, Plant and Equipment 1,153.19 974.21
ii. Intangible Assets 9.68 -
iii Capital Work in Progress 443.59 463.75
iv. Intangible Assets under development - -
b. Deferred Tax Assets(Net) 9 649.74 723.28
c. Long Term Loans and Advances 10 1,049.43 3,305.64 1,536.57 3,697.81
2. CURRENT ASSETS
a. Inventories 11 37,754.23 37,896.03
b. Trade Receivables 12 752.79 1,227.15
c. Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 47,213.14 46,028.45
d. Short Term Loans and Advances 10 378.38 565.35
e. Other Current Assets 14 1,316.36 87,414.89 1,349.14 87,066.12
Total 90,720.53 90,763.93
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 2 to 41
The notes referred to above and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our Report of even date
For RAMRAJ & CO.
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants S.J. SOMASHEKAR IAS PANKA] KUMAR PANDEY IAS

FRN 0002839S

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner M.No. 213102

Place:Bangalore
Date: 29-07-2022

Managing Director
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Revenue from Operations 15 3,626.58 4,922.62
11 Other Income 16 3,375.94 3,948.27
IIT | Total Income (I+II) 7,002.53 8,870.90
IV | Expenses
Purchase of Traded items / Industrial Estate Expenses 17 1,913.78 4,038.38
Changes in Inventories - (Increase) / Decrease 18 141.80 (479.33)
Employees Benefit Expenses 19 1,138.84 1,623.16
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 20 116.47 113.79
Other Expenses 21 1,079.30 2,016.82
Total Expenses 4,390.18 7,312.81
V | Profit before Exceptional, Extraordinary & Tax (III-IV) 2,612.34 1,558.08
VI | Exceptional Items
Add(Less) - Prior Period items (Net) 22 (13.81) 14.37
VII| Profit before Extraordinary and Tax (V -VI) 2,598.53 1,572.46
VIII Extraordinary Items (473.37) -
IX | Profit for the year before Tax 2,125.15 1,572.46
X | Tax Expense 23
a. Current Tax 510.00 400.00
b. Taxes of earlier years - -
c. Deferred Tax Adjustment 73.54 (41.45)
XI | Profit for the year after Tax (IX - X) 1,541.62 1,213.91
Earnings per Share (Equity Share Value of Rs 100/ - each) 24
Basic and Diluted 59 47
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 2to 41
The notes referred to above and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our Report of even date
For RAMRA]J & CO.
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants S.J. SOMASHEKAR IAS PANKA] KUMAR PANDEY IAS

FRN 0002839S

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner M.No. 213102

Place:Bangalore
Date: 29-07-2022
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Amount in Lakhs

PARTICULARS For the year ended 31st March 2022 | For the year ended 31st March 2021

A.| CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ ( Loss ) before Tax 2125.15 1572.46

Adjustments for :

Depreciation / Amortization 73.40 87.66
Sheds withdrawn from fixed assets (WDV) 0.00 0.00
Profit on Fixed Assets Sold during the year 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00
Prior Period Adjustments(NET) 0.00 0.00
Interest Income(Interest on Bank FDRs and SB Accounts) (1,992.09) (1,918.69) (2,094.74) (2,007.08)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes and Taxes 206.46 (434.62)

Changes in Working Capital

Adjustments for:

Trade Other receivables (4,112.74) 1108.74

Inventories 141.80 (294.80)

Trade & Other payables (1,219.42) 1377.83

(5,190.36) 2191.77

Cash generated from Operations (4,983.89) 1757.15

Taxes paid (net) (510.00) (400.00)

Net Cash from Operating activities A (5,493.89) 1357.15
B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest Income 1992.09 2094.74

Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00

Expenses of additions to Fixed assets

(Net after adjustment of Grant) 243.33) (542.37)

Net Cash from Investing Activities B 1748.76 1552.37
C.| CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend Paid (364.17) (81.83)

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid 0.00 (14.30)

Net Cash from Financing activities C (364.17) (96.12)
D.| Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (4,109.31) 2813.40

Cash & Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 27628.45 24815.05

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 23519.14 27628.45

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents (Ref Note 13) 23519.14 27628.45

Note-1: Above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as per AS-3 notified under the
Companies(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006.
Note-2 : Previous Years figures have been re-grouped wherever necessary.

As per our Report of even date

For RAMRA] & CO.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Chartered Accountants S.J. SOMASHEKAR IAS PANKAJ KUMAR PANDEY IAS
FRN 0002839S Managing Director Secretary to Govt(C&I) & Director

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner M.No. 213102

Place:Bangalore
Date: 29-07-2022

Sd/-
(N.P. Dhiren)
Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A-I Method of Accounting:

1

The Books of Account are maintained on accrual system of accounting and recognize significant items
of Income and Expenditure on accrual basis. The financial statements are prepared under historical
cost convention and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and provisions of
Companies Act 2013. The Accounts are also generally prepared keeping the relevant Accounting
Standards prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 to the extent applicable to
the activities of the Company. However, Accounting Policies used in the preparation and
presentation of Financial Statements are made in accordance with prudence and substance over form
and materiality presecibed in AS-1in resepect of the following cases in view of uncertainities of future
events, profits are not anticipated but recognised only when earned, though not necessarily in cash:

a) Accounting of water charges received from the allottees in Industrial Estates.
b) Premium paid ontheinsurance cover of the Assets of the Company including current assets.
c) Custodian Charges received from KSFC inrespect of sheds seized by them.

d) Stamp Duty charges collected from the Allottees which is to adjusted with the future stamp duty
charges payable or already paid for purchase of Land.

e) Interest Income in respect of Industrial Sheds / Plots allotted under Lease-cum-sale scheme is
recognised on cash basis.

f) In respect of expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts paid to
ESCOMs are accounted as revenue expenditure in books, as the Assets created out of these
expenditure are to be transferred at free of cost to such ESCOMs. Any recovery made from
allottees on this account, similarly are accounted as revenue income in that year.

Apart from actual expenditure incurred and accounted, the additional expenditure incurred on
annual repairs, work-in-progress and completed works under various schemes are accounted to the
extent actually completed and certified by the Engineering Department as on the date of Balance
Sheet though paid subsequent to the date of Balance Sheet.

No provision is made in respect of the claims (both Income and Expenditure) of a value below
Rs.10,000/ - received after 31st May of subsequent year.

a) Sale of Industrial sheds allotted and possession given prior to 1.4.2001 and sale of plots (Land) is
accounted in the year in which sale deeds are executed and registered.

b) Inrespectof Industrial sheds/plots indicated in (a) above, though the possession of the Industrial
sheds/plots under the lease-cum-sale scheme have been delivered to allottees under the lease-
cum-sale agreement, the same are continued to be shown as stock in trade until the execution
and registration of the sale deeds.
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KARNATAKA STATE SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Keeping in view of the Accounting Standard (AS 19) pertaining to Accounting for "Leases", in respect
of sheds/flats/Buildings allotted and possession given on Lease cum Sale basis, the Company
accounts the sale of sheds/Flats/Buildings in the year in which the possession is given on or after
1.4.2001 and the inventory of Industrial Estate property will be adjusted with reference to cost of
such assets including proportionate infrastructure value and closing stock.

Even though the sale of such assets mentioned above and cost of sales are accounted in the above
manner, considering the fact that such assets are allotted on a long term lease basis, as well as the exit
policy provided in the lease agreement permitting the allottees to opt for exit policy any time during
the lease period and surrender the allotment during any time, the Company will recognise only 60%
of the income on account of such salesi.e.,sale price less (Cost of sales and Subsidy allowed, if any) in
the year of possession given and for the balance 40% suitable provision shall be made and shown in
the accounts accordingly. This provision will be adjusted and balance income will be recognised as
and when the actual Sale Deeds are executed or receipt of full consideration whichever is earlier. No
such provision is being made in respect of such assets allotted to Government
Departments/Government Undertakings and other allottees who have paid full value (out right sale
basis).

For the allotments for sheds/flats under 10 years lease cum Sale where lease consideration is received
in fullleaseisrecognised in the year in which lease deeds are executed and registered.

Initial direct expenses in connection with leasing activity is recognised as revenue expenditure in the
year as and when incurred.

In respect of Asset earlier considered under sales (but where no sale deed executed/registered)
surrendered, seized or cancelled and possession taken, income accounted and provisions made in
earlier years are suitably adjusted.

RESTORATION-POLICY : Inrespect of Industrial sheds/ plots after execution of essential lease-cum-
sale deed, the possession of the Industrial sheds/plots have been handed over to allottees under the
lease-cum-sale agreement. It is essential for the units to become functional within the time limit
prescribed in the allottment letter and as per the lease-cum-sale agreement entered into. From the past
several years it is noticed that approximately 2500 units have not become functional even after
exerting every effort by the Company for Industrial Development. In the 357th Board meeting held on
28-01-2020, after verification of the earlier directions issued in the 334th Board meeting held on
22.05.2015 have been reviewed. After considering the recommendations of Sub-Committee
constituted for the purpose and also the request of KASSIA to reduce the penalties decided to revise
the quantum of penalties and also to implement the programme of development of MSME
scrupulously. The Adminstrative orders have been issued vide office order No.
IE/ ADMINPOLICY/GUIDELINES/2020/1-23 dated 8th May 2020 and 1st October 2020 fixing the
Time Limit and extension of time thereon for Construction of sheds on the plots, implementation of
projects and commencement of production with certain conditions along with penalties. The
Company hasrecognised such penal charges as and when the restoration happens.
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Sale of Industrial Materials shown in the Accounts excludes GST, Trade Discount offered to
customers and sales returns are adjusted / accounted against sales. Similarly, Local Purchases are
accounted excluding GST and Interstate Purchases accounted excluding IGST but after adjusting the
Trade Discounts and purchase returns.

In respect of turnover discount allowed by the suppliers of Industrial Raw materials, without any
IGST adjustment, isaccounted as separate Trading Income.

Subsidy from Government of Karnataka in respect of Vishwa Scheme Sheds is accounted to the extent
sanctioned and released by Government of Karnataka.

Inrespect of expenditure incurred on drawing of power lines and the other amounts paid to ESCOMs
are accounted as revenue expenditure in the books, as the assets created out of these expenditure are
to be transferred at free of cost to such ESCOMs. Any recovery made from allottees on this account,
similarly are accounted as revenue income in that year.

The Company, in order to utilize manpower, is undertaking construction contracts and participating
in tenders called by various agencies in the state of Karnataka. The income from such construction
works is recognised on percentage of completion method. However, If the progress of the works is
less than 25% no income will be recognized for such works.

Apart from undertaking construction works from time to time as indicated in (9) above the company
is also undertaking works entrusted by Government Departments/Undertakings/Organizations on
Deposit Contributory Works basis (DCW). Inrespect of such Contract Works undertaken on Deposit
Contributory Works basis (DCW) the recognition of income on percentage basis will be made evenin
respect of progress less than 25 %. However, such recognition of Income will be limited to the extent
of lower of income earned or amount available in such Department/Undertaking/organisation
accounts ( after adjusting the expenses related to works before providing for income). Such shortfall
of income if any will be accounted in subsequent year(s) when sufficient amounts are available in the
respective accounts. Suitable disclosure indicating the amount of income not accounted in the year
and cumulativeincome of suchnatureis being made.

Revenue Recognition (AS 9):

Interest Income in respect of Assets allotted under Lease-cum-sale scheme / 10 years lease-cum-sale
isrecognised on cash basis.

Terminal incomes if any, arising on account of seized sheds where no disputes are pending from ex-
allottees are recognized on their re-allotment.

Values recoverable in respect of infrastructure relating to the sheds and plots sold is recognised at the
rates specified by the Board of Directors from time to time.

In the case of RRC issued to the defaulted allottees of sheds and uncertainty in Rent collections on
disputes or otherwise Rentand other incomes are recognised on actual receipt basis.
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Interest on delayed payments (penal interest) on Rent/Instalments from Allotees is recognised on
accrual basis.

In respect of interest on credit sale of Industrial Raw Materials, to SSI Units (who have not made any
transactions during the year or units against whom cases have been filed in court) where no amount of
principalis received during the year, no interest income is recognised.

USEOFESTIMATES

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments,
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and
estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised.

Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets:
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS (AS-10):

Property, Plant & Equipments are stated at cost and include amounts added on revaluation, minus
accumalated depreciation and impairment losses if any. The cost of Property, Plant & Equipments
comprises its purchase price inclusive of taxes and duties less trade discounts allowed if any,
borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset to its working condition for its
intended use. Subsequent expenditure related to any of Property, Plant & Equipments is added toits
book value only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of work performance.

a) Factory sheds/Flats/Buildings, let out either on rental basis or used by KSSIDC, are treated as
Fixed Assets and the cost includes prorata infrastructure expenditure in the same manner as
charged to the other entrepreneurs.

b) In the event of any such sheds/Flats/Buildings are subsequently allotted on lease cum sale
basis/out right sale basis/10 years lease cum sale, the written down value of the same is being
transferred to completed sheds/flats account (converted to Current Assets). In such cases also
sale valueisincluded in sales and Profit/ Loss on such saleis disclosed separately.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS 26):

a) Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition minus accumulated amortisation / depletion
and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price inclusive of all taxes/duties
minus trade discounts if any, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset
to its working condition for the intended use. Any Grant or Subsidy received will be reduced
from the cost with suitable disclosure.

b) Intangible Assets under development and not ready for their intended use as at the end of
reporting date are disclosed as Intangible Assets under Development.
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4  Capital Works in progress : Property, Plant & Equipments under construction and not ready for their
intended use and duly certified by the Engieering Department as at the end of reporting date are
disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

C-I DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

1  PROPERTY,PLANT & EQUIPMENTS:

In respect of Fixed Assets appearing in the accounts (including Assets transferred from Current
Assets consequent on allotment under Rental basis, the company is charging Depreciation on the
original cost of Assets (from the date of capitalization) on straight-line method based on useful life of
the asset as prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013 except in respect of the following
assets where useful life has been decided as Five years instead of life prescribed in Schedule II,
keeping in view the usage of the assets and also rapid Technological changes taking place :
1. Mobile Hand Sets, Telephone Instruments and EPABX
2. Air Conditioners and Micro oven
3. Geysers and Solar lighting systems
4. Lifts and Platform scales
5. Color TV and Stabilizers, CCTV and MF devices
6. UPS, Batteries and Invertors
7. Sofa Sets
2 INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
These are amortised as under:
SL.No| Particulars Amortisation / Depletion
1 Technical Know-How Over the useful life of the underlying assets.
2 Computer Software / Web-site 1/5th each year from year of existence of
Development such asset.
3 Others Over the period of agreement of right to use.

C-II IMPAIRMENT (AS 28):

Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverbale value. An
impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

D INVESTMENT (AS13):

Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value, computed category-wise. Non-
Current Investments are shown at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of such non-current
investments is made only if such decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the Management.
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INVENTORIES (AS2):

Inventories are valued inthe manner as stated below:

(i) Industrial Raw Materials (stock-in-trade) valued at lower of cost or net realisable value after

providing for obsolescence if any.

(ii) The company has adopted FIFO method for the purpose of valuation of Industrial Raw
Materials.

The stock of finished Sheds/Flats/Buildings, Sheds/Flats/Buildings in progress and land are
valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower in conformity with AS-2 "Valuation of
Inventories".

1. Inrespect of Infrastructure provided in various Industrial Estates (other than expenditure on
drawing of power lines) the expenditure for the entire State is considered for purposes of
valuation and shown in the Current Asset under Inventories - Industrial Estate Property and
work-in-progress. As providing of infrastructure is a continuous process, expenditure incurred
during the year is added to the value. Further, infrastructure expenditure is incurred in a phased
manner in certain Estates consequent on recovery may indicate over absorption pending further
expenditure to be incurred on Infrastructure in future. In respect of Sheds/Flats/Building and
Plots Sold or transferred to Fixed Assets proportionate value of infrastructure as determined by
Board from time to time is reduced in the Closing Stock and balance value for the entire stock
shownin the books.

In respect of Industrial Estates established and where infrastructure expenditure is partly or fully
met by in the form of Government Grants, while accounting the sale of Shed /Flat/Building and
plot/land the recovery value of Infrastructure expenditure will be the lower of the rate
determined by the Board as mentioned in b(1) above or actual infrastructure cost per Sq.mtr
arrived at while fixing the selling price for such Asset will be recovered/adjusted in the work in
progress infrastructure Account.

Keeping the requirement of AS-2 in respect of individual Estates where sale prices of land are
fixed low or where the possibility of recovery of expenditure already incurred in particular Estate
may not be possible to recover in future the Management will review such cases from time to time
and suitable reduction based on possible realization will be made and value accordingly reflected
in the Books.

E-2 CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS(AS-3)

The Composition of Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise of Cash on Hand, Cash with Bank or
Balances with Bank and Fixed Deposits/ Term Deposits. The Company considers all highly liquid
Investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are

readily convertible to known amounts of Cash to be Cash Equivalents.
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS15):
Employee Benefits are dealt with, in the following manner.
Contributions to Provident Fund are accounted on accrual basis.

The Company has set up an approved Gratuity Trust (Approved by the Commissioner of Income
Tax) which has in turn taken a Group Gratuity Policy with L.L.C. of India The Company is
contributing amounts to the Trust for arranging the payment to LIC. Gratuity is accounted in
accordance with the acturial valuation provided by LIC.

In respect of Accounting of Earned Leave and Sick Leave the same are being accounted in accordance
with the actuarial valuation provided by Actuary.

From Financial Year 2010-2011 and on-wards in respect of Voluntary Retirement Scheme, the
company accounts the related expenditure in accordance with para 137 of AS-15 "Employee
Benefits".

SMALL SCALEINDUSTRIES PROMOTIONAL AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE:

The Company contributes to certain Institutions / Associations engaged directly or indirectly in the
promotion and development of Small Scale Industries either in part or full to meet revenue and/or
capital expenditure of such institutions as decided by Board and such expenses are accounted as
revenue expenditure.

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS-EXPENDITURE/INCOME (AS5) :

Adjustments arising due to Errors or Omissions in the Financial Statements of earlier year(s) are
accounted inaccordance with AS-5.

SEGMENT ACCOUNTING POLICY (AS17):

Policy on Primary Segment Reporting: The main activity of the Company consists of establishment
of Industrial Estates and trading in Industrial Raw Materials to facilitate the development and growth
of the Small Scale Industries in the State of Karnataka. Accordingly, for the purpose of Segment
Reporting, the Company has identified two business segments namely Industrial Estate Activity and
Industrial Raw Material Activity.

Policy on Secondary Segment Reporting: ~The Company's main activities are confined only to the
State of Karnataka, which is covered under same economic environment wherein the risks and
returns are not different. Hence, the Company is not recognizing any Geographical segment for
reporting as required under AS-17, Segment Reporting.

Policy of the Corporation for identifying segment results: All revenues that can be reasonably
identified with a particular segment is taken as the revenue of that particular segment. Similarly, all
expenses that can be reasonably identified with a particular segment is taken as the segment expense
of that segment in order to arrive at the Segment Contribution. Staff cost only to the extent that can be
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reasonably identified with a particular segment is allocated to that particular segment in order to
arrive at the segment results. Income and expenses not identified with a particular segment is shown
separately. In case of Segment Assets and Liabilities, those Assets and Liabilities that can be identified
with a particular segment is taken as the Assets or Liabilities of that particular segment. Other Assets

and
and

Liabilities are taken to the reconciliation statement reconciling segment assets with total assets
segment liabilities with total liabilities.

PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX (AS 22):

a)

b)

Provision for Current Tax is made after taking into consideration of benefits admissible under the
provisions of Income Tax Act 1961

Deferred Tax resulting from "Timing difference" between book and taxable profit is accounted by
using tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.
The Deferred Tax Asset is recognised and accounted only to the extent that there is a reasonable
certainty that sufficient future income will be available. However in case there are unabsorbed
Depreciation or losses, deferred tax assets are recognised if there is virtual certainity that
sufficient future income will be available to realise the same.

GRANTS & SUBSIDIES (AS12):

Grants received from Government of Karnataka are fully credited to Government Grants accountand
are being accounted as under:

(ii)

(iv)

In respect of Government Grants related to depreciable Fixed Assets, the same are being
allocated to income over the period and in proportion in which depreciation on those Assets is
charged.

In respect of Grants received for non-depreciable Assets, based on policies formed by
Government and Management proportionate value of selling price fixed for the shed is
transferred to individual allottee's account as and when Allotment is made and possession is
given on Lease-cum-Sale basis or out-right sale basis.

Grants / Subsidies pertaining to infrastructure development or improvement of Industrial
Estates will be utilized for that purpose and such expenditure is reduced from the grant after
taking credit of Supervision Charges at 6%. Any unspent balance will be carried forward as
unspent grant. Any excess expenditure incurred over and above the amount of grant received
will be charged to statement of profit and loss in that year as an expenditure for that year.

Subsidies provided by Government for the benefit of certain specified Entrepreneurs is
considered as Current Liability and transferred to Entrepreneurs account based on the allotment
and possession given.

Subsidies received on account of rent or any other revenue in nature are considered as Income
and will be credited in the year in which specificamounts are sanctioned.
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(vi) The Government of Karnataka Vide Order No. CI 81 CSC 2015, dated 27.06.2016, have ordered
that the company has to extend subsidy in price of shed / plot allotted to SC/ST Entrepreneurs at
50% for the allottments made after 01-04-2016 irrespective of locality. (Refer Office Order
2016/1293 dated 22.07.2016 of KSSIDC):

As per the said GO the Company has extend the subsidy in the above said manner at the time of
allottment of sheds/flats/plots to SC/ST Entreprenuers and the expenditure incurred on
account of this will be reimbursed from GOK under TSP/SCP projects. The company will
account subsidy as revenue expenditure and crediting the respective allottee account to that
extent. While accounting the sale value, full sale price is accounted and debited to respective
allottee account.

(vii) Inrespect of plots/sheds allotted in Jigini Industrial Estate I Stage, subject to approval by Board
the allottees will be provided with subsidy of 60% of normal selling price fixed without any
ceiling and the same will be accounted as revenue expenditure.

BORROWING COSTS (AS16):

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other Borrowing Costs are charged to
Revenue.

M PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29):

"A provision is recognised when the company has present obligations as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be rquired to settle the obligations, in respect of which
reliable estimates can be made required. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligations at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect a current best estimate.”

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are
neither recognized nor disclosed in the Financial statements.

N RELATEDPARTY DISCLOSURES (AS18):

Parties are considered to be related if at any time during the reporting period one party has the ability
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making Financial
and/ or operating decisions.

As the Company is a State Controlled Enterprise, related party disclosures are not provided in the
Financial Statement in respect of related party relationship with other State Controlled Enterprises
and transactions with such Enterprises. However in respect of transactions other than the above
related parties, during existence of arelated party relationship, a separate disclosure is made.
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O EARNINGSPERSHARE (AS20):

Basic earnings per share is arrived at based on net profit after tax available to the equity shareholders
to weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share
is calculated on the same basis as basic earnings per share after adjusting for the effects of potential
dilutive equity shares.

P OPERATINGCYCLE:

“Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash or cash equivalents”. Based on this, for the purpose of current - non-current classification of
Assets and Liabilities, the company has determined the following Operating Cycle:

1. Inrespectof Industrial Raw Material Activity as Twelve (12 )months,

2. Inrespectof Industrial Estate Activity as Ten (10) years.
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Amount in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
2 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100/ - each 3,000.00 3,000.00
P.Y 30,00,000 equity shares of Rs 100/ - each)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
26,02,360 Equity shares of Rs 100/- each
(P.Y 26,02,360 of Rs 100/ - each) 2,602.36 2,602.36
TOTAL 2,602.36 2,602.36
2.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
No. of shares | Amount (Rs.)| No. of shares| Amount (Rs.)
Number of shares at the commencement of the year 26,02,360 2,602.36 26,02,360 2,602.36
Add/(Less): Shares issued/ (bought back) during ) ) ) )
the year
Number of shares at the end of the year 26,02,360 2,602.36 26,02,360 2,602.36
2.2 Shareholders holding more than 5% shares
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
No. of shares % No. of shares %
Governor of Karnataka 2,592,360 99.62% 25,92,360 99.62%
(includes shares allotted to nominees of the Govt. of
Karnataka)
3 RESERVES & SURPLUS
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
1. Capital Reserve (Refer Note No. 3.1)
Opening Balance 4.52 40.16
Less : Expenditure related to KSIMC 1.43 3.09 35.64 4.52
2. Surplus:
Opening Balance 16,733.09 15,615.31
Add : Profit after Tax - Current Year 1,541.62 1,213.91
1 18,274.71 16,829.22
Less: Appropriations
I Dividend paid for FY 20-21: 364.17 81.83
II Dividend Distribution Tax paid 14.30
364.17 17,910.54 96.12 16,733.09
Total 17,913.63 16,737.61
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31 Duringthe FY 2021-22, Rs1.42lakhs being the depreciation of KSIMC Building has been reduced /
adjusted to Capital Reserve which is on account of amalgamation of KSIMC Ltd with the Company
effective from 01.04.2010.

4. LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Long Term Short Term

As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2022

Particulars

1. Unsecured

a. Other loans & advances

i. Loan from Govt. of Karnataka (Vishwa Scheme) -
Refer Note 4.1 & 4.2 126463 | 126463 - -

Total 1,264.63 1,264.63 - -

4.1

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Loan Granted from GOK - Vishwa Scheme 1,313.49 1,313.49

Less : Cost of Vishwa Sheds received and
repayment made 43.79 43.79
Less : Sumanahalli Vishwa Sheds money
adjusted as Margin Money at Treasury 5.07 48.86 5.07 48.86

Balance as at 31-03-2021 1,264.63 1,264.63

Less :
1. Subsidy receivable from GOK for CWS/
COIR sheds under Vishwa Scheme 719.25 683.80

2. Sumanahalli vishwa shed balance cost
to be received from GOK 1.00 1.00

3. Vishwa Sheds Cost at Ganjikunte (Gomala
Land transfered to KSSIDC by GOK) 2.25 2.25

4. Rental dues from Coir Federation & Coir
Corporation for Coir Sheds allotted by 1&C

Department. 236.10 958.59 236.10 923.15
Balance Amt Payable to GOK as at 31.03.2022 306.04 341.48

4.2 GOK has released Rs 1313.49 lakhs towards Vishwa Loan Account during the year 1994-95. Out of
this vide GO No. CI 23 CSC 94 dated 16.03.1996, Government of Karnataka converted anamountof Rs
1298.00 lakhs released as Margin Money for construction of common work sheds and coir work
sheds under the Vishwa Scheme to the Company as interest free Loan. For the Balance of Rs. 15.49
lakhs ( Rs.1313.49 - Rs.1298.00) no orders have been issued by GOK. As against Loan granted from
GOK, an amount of Rs 958.59 lakhs is payable by GOK on account of subsidy , cost and other
recoverables is yet to be adjusted for want of GOK Orders. In the meeting held on12.10.2017 inrespect
of disposal of Vishwa Sheds, Commissioner 1&C have informed that KSSIDC and Karnataka Coir
Board to sitjointly and to sort out theissue. The same is under process.
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Non-Current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,

2022 2021 2022 2021
1. Government Grants (Ref Annexure-A) 746.85 1,061.76 1,665.10 3,661.55
2. Outstanding Expenses - - 1,881.76 2,601.95
3. Subsidies to Entrepreneurs pending adjustment 1,059.01 2,528.01 - -
4. Trade Advance from SSI -Raw-Materials - 71.01 111.08

5. Amounts payable to GOK-Govt. I E Collections
(Ref 5.1 & 5.2) 13,078.33 12,937.50 - -
6. Advance from Allottees-Industrial Estates (Refer 5.3) 28,514.58 25,534.25 12,220.53 10,943.25
7. Trade Deposits 5,890.06 5,439.04 2,343.55 3,791.50
8. Contributory Deposit Works 48.50 - - 48.50
9. Duties and Taxes Payable - - 338.48 24414
10. Other General Liabilities 259.28 248.21 217.54 117.63
Total 49,596.60 47,748.78 18,737.97 21,519.61
51 The Government of Karnataka issued orders for transfer of properties worth Rs.1212.00 lakhs vide

52

G.O.No CI 55 CSC 84 Bangalore dated 13.06.1984. As no further orders from GOK for transfer of
properties, all amounts collected by the Company till 31.03.2022 amounting to Rs.13078 lakhs by way
of rent and other amounts from these properties are being shown as amounts payable to Government
of Karnataka under 5(5).
consideration and on issue of revised orders of transfer of Assets and their treatment including any
amount on account of Annual Repair Grants and Service Charges to be received from Government.
However, part of the land comprised in the properties specified in the notification dated 13.06.84 have

Necessary accounting entries will be passed on finalisation of purchase

been utilised by the Company for development of industrial areas, the cost of the land so utilised
have been reflected under Fixed Assets/Inventory-IE Property at the value determined by the
Valuation Committee and also amounts due to Government are reflected in the amounts shown in
5(5) above.

"Based on the decision taken by the Board of KSSIDC in its 355th meeting held on 27.09.2019, GOK has
been requested to accord its administrative approval for conversion of dues payable by the
Corporation as interest free loan subject to annual equated repayment in the span of 25 years vide
letter No. KSSIDC/FIN/ PGOK/2019 dated 05.11.2019. Inresponse, ithasbeen advised by GOK to
pay half of the amount due to GOK of Rs 6300 lakhs as on 31.03.2020 immediately and remaining half
amount of Rs 6400 lakhs in six equal installments over the next six years which is considered to be

convertedinto interest free loan in their letter No.CI/95/CSC/2019 dated 18.06.2020. Board of

165



ZKSSIDC 62nd Annual Report

53

54

5.5

KSSIDC in its 359th meeting held on 27.07.2020 desired to sought certain guidelines by making
further correspondence with GOK. Inview of this the amounts payable to GOK shown in Note 5(5) is
classified as non-currentliability. As indicated above Rs 6300 lakhs plus Rs 6400 lakhs(Rs 12700 lakhs)
was arrived based on the Financial Statementsas at31.03.2020, whereas the Amount payable to GOK
ason 31.03.2022 is Rs 13078 lakhs. The increase of Rs 378 lakhs (Rs 13078 lakhs - Rs 12700 lakhs) is due
to further accumalation of Rent and other amounts received from the properties.”

In the Note-5(6), the amounts received from the Allottees of Industrial Estates are continued to be
shown as advance until the execution and registration of the sale deeds. From the past several years
it is noticed that approximately 2500 units have not become functional even after efforts made by the
Company for Industrial Development. The Board In its 357th Board meeting held on 28-01-2020 has
decided a Restoration Policy and the Adminstrative orders are issued on 8.5.2020 & 1.10.2020 fixing
the Time Limit and extension of time thereon for Construction of sheds on the plots, implementation
of projects and commencement of production with certain conditions along with penalties. The
Company has recognised such penal charges collected as Income in the financial statemens from
financial year 2020-2021 and also in 2021-2022. For the units failed to avail the Restoration benefits the
scheme has been extended for further period upto 31-12-2022. The advance from Allottees amounts
to Rs 407.35 lakhs which is classified as Current and non-current in the ratio of 30:70 as the Company
is anticipating 30% of Allotteess would be adhered to the terms of Allottment and expected Sales may
occur within 12 months. This classification is being consistantly followed by the Company.

An amount of Rs 312.50 lakhs received from KIADB for 125 acres of land of KSSIDC in challakere
Taluk, Thalaku Hobli, Ullarthykaval has been accounted under Trade Deposits-Current Liabilities.
Further, as against this Deposit, KSSIDC has transferred 95.67 acres of undeveloped land vide
Possession Certificate dated 12.04.2022 to KIADB for formation of LED Light Manufacturing Cluster.
For the said land necessary adjustment of Inventory / Sales is yet to be carried out which is subject to
ascertainment of Values.

In the Note-5.(10), an amount of Rs 196.82 lakhs pertaining to the amounts received from the allottee
of Vishwa Sheds towards full value of sheds for whom sales deeds have been issued required to be
payable to GOK as per GO NO. CI 24 CSC 94 dated 16-03-1996. The Company is claiming various
amounts receivables such as Rental Subsidy, Rental dues from Coir Fedearation and others (Ref Note
4.1). Pending settlment of the said issues the amount is shown as liability under other liabilities.

LONG AND SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Long Term Short Term

Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

1. For Employees Benefit (Ref Annexure - D)

a. Earned Leave 267.93 435.67 183.69 225.07
b. Sick Leave 104.15 141.54 49.56 86.74
Total 372.08 577.21 233.25 311.81
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7. TRADE PAYABLES

Amount in Lakhs

Non-Current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020
For Industrial Raw Materials and Others - - - 1.92
Total - - - 1.92

7.1
7.2

8.2(a)

8.2(b)

Ageingschedule of Trade payables - Refer Annexure B.

The company has not received any intimation from suppliers/service providers regarding their
status under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence
disclosures, if any, relating to amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises as required under Sec 22
of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 as at March 31, 2022 together with
interest paid / payable as required under the Acthas not been furnished.

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intagible Assets - as per schedule enclosed :

The Gross value of Rs1814.59 lakhs(PY Rs1814.59 lakhs) Rental Sheds - Viswa Scheme shown under
Tangible Assets above, are constructed on lands belonging to Private Parties/ Zilla Parishat/
Government land etc., which were handed over to KSSIDC by Department of Industries and
Commerce as directed by Government of Karnataka. The ownership of land does not vest with
KSSIDC. However as per clause 3 of Government order No. CI 24 CSC 94, dated 16.3.1996 the
buildings (sheds) constructed on theselands are treated as property of the Company.

The entire land at channasandra stockyard was specifically acquired for establishing railway siding
& stockyard by gazette notification No. RD 207 AQB 79 dated 27.12.1979 issued by special land
acquisition act. Pursuance to the said gazette notification issued by special land acquisition officer
the entire consideration amount came to be deposited by KSSIDC. The mutation came to be effected
in the name of KSSIDC showing KSSIDC as owner in possession of the the entire land and RTC
stands in the name of KSSIDC and KSSIDC continues to pay property tax in respect of the said land.
During the year 2010-2011, in respect of land at Channasandra stock yard, the company has obtained
RTC(Rights Transfer Certificate) from BBMP.

The Lease Agreement earlier entered for 30 years between Company and Railways has expired in
2014-15is yet to be modified / amended, the company continues to treat the property as under lease
and the amortization has been done upto FY 2014-2015. In the mean time the company has continued
to treat the property under lease & disclose accordingly in financial statements. As and when such
amendments are made in the Lease Agreement, suitable modifications in the Land account and stock
yard account will be carried out and the consequential effect, if any, will be disclosed in that year.
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8.2(c) Capital workin progress: The project cost of Construction of MS Complex at IE Rajajinagar amounts

to Rs 569.33 lakhs. CWIP expenditure as at 31-03-22 amounts to Rs 443.59 lakhs. As per the
Possession Certificate the Building has been handed over to the company for the purpose of

executing the Interior works. Final work bills (Civil & Electrical) are yet to be submitted.

8.3 In accordance with AS-19, in respect of Operating Lease (Rental Sheds/Buildings including
Sheds/Buildings available for Rent), the following disclosure is made:
Particul Current Year Previous Year
articulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1. Gross Carrying amount (Excluding A O Building 2,564.52 2,606.98
other than KSIMC Bldg transferred to KSSIDC,
Staff Quarters & Stockyards)
2. Accumulated Depreciation 2,172.38 2,068.19
3. Accumulated Impairment Losses recognized 87.88 87.88
4. Depreciation recognized in Statement of P&L 64.42 68.30
for the year
5. Impairment Losses recognized during the year 0.00 0.00
inP&L A/c
6. General description of significant Leasing
arrangement Refer NOTE-1-AI40© to (e) | Refer NOTE-1-AI-4© to (e)
7. Accounting Policy in respect of initial Direct Costs. Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(f) Refer NOTE-1-AlI 4(f)

168



*$18ssy 8|qIBUBIU] Japun PaJUN0IIE Ldag Sey [euoissajoid pue pIepuBlS 30140 S| 2202~ 1202 AJ U8LIND BU} Ul paIsn[pe usaq sey Uoye|aaideq Ul 82uaiayip 8y} pue pajunoade Auadold pue pelIaA Uaaq aAeY S1aSSY U} J0 &)1 y] 310N

96'Lev | 96'€LL¢ A% 000 6L€LL 0€'989¢ a6ty 91'6¢ 88'GYG 02'50.€ 1202/€0/1€ 1V SY - 19
9628V} 979091 62882 90y 000 68°LLL 96'€LL¢2 Ge Sy 08'29¢ €1'909 [4:NT44 2202/€0/1E 1V SY - 19
GL'E9y 65°€vy 000 000 000 000 000 65°€vy 19'v0€ 9y'v8¢ GL'E9y dIM TVLIdYD 40 V101
19'v0€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 19'v0€ 000 19'v0€ alabeyoebey ] 3-a1us) Aejdsig uonensuowwoq g
vL6SH 65°€vy 000 000 000 000 000 65€vy 000 9y'v8e yL'6GL dYOYNIPYrYd 3 1-X3TdWOD SN 1

62nd Annual Report

SONIATING d | M TYLIdYD

000 89'6 88'/¢ 000 000 are 9¥'Se 9g'2¢ 000 okek 9v'Se S13SSY IT8I9LNVLINI 40 TYL0L
000 89'6 are 000 000 are 000 oLeh 000 oLel 000 TYNOISS3H04d B QHYANVYLS 391440 SW
000 000 ev'le 000 000 000 ev'le ev'ie 000 000 ev'le JHYMLI0S ONILNNOIIY d43
000 000 €0y 000 000 000 €0y €0y 000 000 €0y INJIWd0T13AIANDISIA - FLISEIM
S13SSY FTGIONVLNI

levl6 6LESLL 16'0¢8¢ 90ty 000 Ly'GLL 05'8v.¢ 0L'v.6€ 818G 15'60€ LL'¢ele (a+9+@+v)S13SSY I18I9NVL 40 WLOL
000 000 ¥9'¢8 000 000 000 ¥9'¢8 v9'¢8 000 000 ¥9'¢8 S13SSY @10H 3S¥37 404 V101
000 000 ¥9'¢8 000 000 000 ¥9'¢8 ¥9'¢8 000 000 ¥9'¢8 NHO-ONIQIS-AYMIIVY
000 S13SSY A10H 3S¥31 'a

ve19l veell 9v'9ey c0'e 000 Leoy cceey 0£'6€S [744 96y Ly'v8S ©S13SSY 43HL0 104 W10L
G600 G600 06'LL 000 000 000 06'LL G6'LL 000 000 G6'LL SINININD3 391440
98'€8 1€'89 ¢S6LL 19y 000 8661 SEYOL 88'Lv¢ 197 (a4 174 SYYJ HOLOW - SFTIIHIA
¥9'8 a6'G €0've 1508 000 444 6¢'¢S G6'6¢ LI'LE 0¢0 £€6°09 SONILLIA B FdNLINYNA
0cey 906} Ly'v6 ve'L 000 voeh lev8 LyELL ve'el 000 Wlel INISSII0Hd-YLYA ANV SHILNdINOI
09'Se 78’61 090k 000 000 €6'G L9701 Sy et 000 820 LE0EL N39-SINJNIND3 B INY1d

S13SSY H3HI0 0

88'G99 68268 18°11€C v0'9 000 0¢'GL v9'¢vee 0£'v0¢ce ev'g 190€ ¢5'806¢ (8)S9NIATING Yo4 TvL0L
vL'ee ve'9e 651L¢e 000 000 0r'9 61'G9¢ €6'6¢ 000 000 €6'L6¢ HI00-YMSIA-SAIHS TYINIH
cliel 62'€6 18gev 000 000 €e'Le yS'98el 999161 000 000 99916} SMI-YMSIA-SA3HS TYINIY
82'¢ 403 €801 000 000 920 1501 a8l 000 000 Geel SINVH9-SA3HS TYINId
8G'¢d¢ 81’102 68'vhy ¥0'9 000 0064 €6'1EY 80'9¥9 €v'8 000 1659 NYO0T-SA3HS WINIY
€1'¢5¢ 19°9¥G 98'9€L 000 000 vL0k €L9ct 1v'€89 000 19'v0€ 98'8.€ SH3LHYND 4VLS B ONITING'0'Y
¢r'ee v6'le 9/'ve 000 000 8yl 82'€¢ 0,9y 000 000 0L'9% SNMOQ0Y B SAHYAMI0LS

*SONIOTING "4
60y 90°Lyl 000 000 000 000 000 90y €00 000 60y $9078/S1¥14/SAIHS/VHANI/ANYT Y

yuawdinb3 pue jueld ‘Apadoigd

~
.

KSSIIDC

»

1202801 | Z20ZEDLE | Z20ZEOLE | SINIWLSArQY 120270°10 220Z€0°LE  SYSLNIWNLSNraY 1202'40'L0
v SY sy oLdn /SNOI3T30 | INIWHIYWI | HYIAIHLHO4 |  1VSY sy /SNOIIT3@ | SNolLday 1y Sy NOLLdIY9SIa
3074 1IN NOILYSILHOINY / NOILYIO3Hd3a 2074 SS0HY

e seadny ul junowy SI1ASSV ATIIONV.L : yudwdinby 3 juerq “Ayradoxg g

169




ZaRSSIDC 62nd Annual Report

9 DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)

cul Current Year Previous Year

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deferred Tax liability :
I) Related to Fixed Assets 251.07 315.53
Deferred Tax Assets:
i) Disallowances under Income Tax Act, 1961 600.18 640.35
ii) Provision for doubtful Receivables and advances 300.63 398.46
Total 900.81 1,038.81
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 649.74 723.28

10 LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars Non-Current Current
As at As at As at As at

March 31, 2022| March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

1. Investment in Leasing of Industrial Sheds

Secured considered good - - 510.20 673.46

Less: Provision for doubtful Annuity Income - - 285.85 369.76

Total - - 224.35 303.70
2. Loan to SSI Units (IRBI Scheme) Un-Secured

considered doubtful 4.71 4.96

Less: Provision for doubtful Loan 4.71 4.96

Total - - - -
3. Advances to Staff - Secured and considered good - - 47.54 57.00
4. Advances to Suppliers/Others Un-Secured and

considered good 1,025.14 1,515.20 50.71 22.15
5. a. Advance Tax - - 560.78 578.85

b. Less : Provision for Taxation - - 510.00 400.00

c. Net of Advance Tax - - 50.78 178.85
6. Refund due from IT department 158.34 158.34 - -

Less : provision for dues from IT department 158.34 158.34
7. Other Advances-Unsecured and Considered good 24.30 21.37 5.01 3.65

24.30 21.37 5.01 3.65
Total 1,049.43 1,536.57 378.38 565.35
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10.1 A. Inrespect of sheds allotted under Lease and possession given by the Company the following
disclosures are made as required under AS-19 :

Reconciliation of Gross Investment in Lease with As at As at
Present value of future minimum lease payments. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments:

1. Gross Investments in Lease as on 31st March
in respect of sheds allotted and possession given

on or after 1.4.2001 510.20 673.46

510.20 673.46
2. Present value break up of future minimum lease

payments

i) Not later than one year 162.90 163.23

ii) Not later than five years 320.32 435.13

iif) Later than five years 26.98 7511

Total 510.20 673.46

3. Accumulated provision for non-collectable
installments(provided for doubtful Annuity
Sale Income) 285.85 369.76

4. Contingent rent recognized in statement
of P&L Nil Nil

5. General description of significant lease
arrangements Refer NOTE-1-AI-40© to (e) |Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(c) to (e)

6. Accounting Policies adopted in respect
of initial direct costs Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(f) Refer NOTE-1-AI-4(f)

10.2 Asregards Loans provided under IRBI Scheme shown in Note 10(2) above, the Company has filed suit
for recovery of Rs 4.71 lakhs(PY Rs. 4.96 lakhs). Further, the entire amount has been considered as
doubtful and existing provision is continued.

10.3 The amount of Rs 1025.14 lakhs ( PY Rs 1515.20 lakhs) shown under Advance to Suppliers & others
under Note 10 (4), includes the amounts paid to GOK/KIADB towards acquisition of Industrial
Estate lands & other amounts as per details shown below:

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
1. Amounts paid to Government for land acquisition 776.81 781.76
2. Amounts refundable by KIADB on account of land surrendered 20.98 32.02
3. Advance paid to KIADB for lands to be acquired 227.35 281.37
4. Amounts adjusted by KIADB for MT Sagar Hubli old Estate - 420.05
Total 1,025.14 1,515.20

171



Z=KSSIDC

10.3(a)

10.3(b)

10.3(c)

10.4

10.5

62nd Annual Report

The Company has paid Rs. 776.81 lakhs to Government for Land acquisition at Sriramanahalli and
Chikkahosalli. Several letters have been addressed to DC under intimation to Government to
refund the amounts or to allot alternate land. The matter is being further pursued at Government
level and Revenue department for early resolving the issue.

An amount of Rs 20.98 lakhs paid to land at Hanagal. In a meeting held on 03.03.2022 between
KIADB and KSSIDC it was informed that refund will be arranged at the earliest. The matter is being
pursued.

1. Vasanthanarasapur - 172.02 lakhs -In meeting held on 03-03-2022 between KIADB and KSSIDC it
was informed that the amount will be adjusted for futhure land acquisition. 2. Aland - 2.80 lakhs -
land being inspected and matter being pursued. 3. kapanur - Rs.0.05 lakhs - possession under
process 4.Chittapura-52.46 lakhs - acquisition of 2.02 acres of land for approach road and
possession is under process.

Additional chief secretary (C&I) GOK vide order number CI19 CSC 2017 dated 28.12.2017 issued
orders contemplating KSSIDC and KIADB to equally share Rs.22.41 crores which includes interest
from Dec-04 to July-17 inrespect of M T sagar Hubli land acquisition case. Accordingly KSSIDC in
its 349th Board meeting held on 22.01.2018 had decided to make payment of Rs.11.205 crores (50 %
of 22.41 crores). Further the Company vide letter dated 21.09.2019 have sought complete details
of total compensation paid including solatium, Interest etc. KIADB in its letter dated 26.09.2019
have sought time to provide the required details. As per the Supreme Court Judgment / HIgh
Court Judgment KIADB has informed that the total payment made is Rs 3858.40 lakhs and KSSIDC
share is Rs 2386.03 lakhs which includes the payment made during the earlier years. The company
has accounted Rs 1777.30 lakhs during FY 2018-2019 and FY 2019-2020 towards Industrial Estate
Expenditure. The balance of Rs 420.04 lakhs has been treated as expenditure during FY 2021-2022
as per letter dated 08/07/2021 and 21 /03 /2022 of KIADB.

KIADB had allotted 48 acres of land to KSSIDC at Gauribidanur Taluk of Chikkaballpura District
in 2011. KIADB could not hand over possession of 2.7 acre of land valued at Rs 39.30 lakhs due to
encroachment by the farmers. On this issue in a meeting held on 03-03-2022 between KIADB and
KSSIDC it was agreed that KIADB to refund an amount of Rs 39.30 lakhs to KSSIDC. The matter is
being pursued for getting refund and the same will be recognised as and when received.

11 INVENTORIES

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

1. TRADE:

a. Stock in Trade-Industrial Raw materials 0.00 12.95
2. L.LE. PROPERTY :

a. IE - Land Account 15,055.44 15,008.95

b. IE - Works in progress + Infra Development 21,445.30 21,647.82

c. IE - Completed sheds / Flats 1,253.49 37,754.23 1,226.32 37,883.08

Total 37,754.23 37,896.03
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11.1 Outof Land A/c, as per GOK vide order number CI9CS2017 dated 28.12.2007 KIADB needs to execute pending
69 absolute sale deed in favour of KSSIDC as on 31.03.2022. The issue has been discussed with the CEO KIADB
and Managing Director KSSIDC in the presence of officers of KIADB and KSSIDC and KIADB was requested to
expedite the issue at the earliest. KIADB instructed the concerned officers to take immediate action and to
resolve theissue on priority.

11.2 During the year the Company has also obtained physical verification reports of sheds/plots/godowns/flats
from Industrial Estate Offices. The report covers the Industrial Estate Property shown in Inventories-IE
Property as well as Fixed Assets. Based on these reports(physical verification reports) as well as other
information, Company has under taken review of sheds/flats allotted, sale deed of sheds/plots/flats executed
as per Branch/HO records, based on which the company during the year accounted the value of sale/cost of
sale of sheds/ plots/flats.

11.3 Thevalue shownunder Note 11(2c) includes value of Rs 31.54 lakhs (PY Rs 31.54 lakhs) being the value of flats /
sheds seized by institutions other than Karnataka State Financial Corporation(KSFC). The company has
entered into MOU with KSFC for dealing such seizures made by KSFC.

12 TRADERECEIVABLES

Non-Current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2022| March 31, 2021| March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
1. Secured and considered good:
a. Indl. Raw materials receivables
- Less than Six months 217.91 332.23
b. Indl. Raw materials receivables
- More than Six months - -
2. Un-Secured and considered good:
a. Indl. Estate receivables - Less than Six months 196.34 167.48
b. Indl. Estate & Projects receivables
- More than Six months 338.53 727.44
3. Doubtful receivable:
a. IRM & IE receivables - Less than Six months - - - -
b. IRM/IE/Projects/Works receivables
- More than Six months 2049.72 1775.47 44.22 48.32
Total Receivables 2049.72 177547 797.00 127547
Less: Provision for Doubtful receivables 2049.72 1775.47 4422 48.32
Total - - 752.79 1227.15

12.1 Breakup for Doubtful receivables Provision of Rs 2093.94 lakhs : Rental dues for more than 12 months

at100% = Rs652.92lakhs, Rental dues for less than 12 months at 40% = Rs 81.32lakhs, HPSand other
dues including Court Cases at80% = Rs793.18lakhs. Service Charges dues from Sale Deed issued
at100% = Rs 234.72 lakhs. Ex-Allottees dues at 100% = Rs 136.87 lakhs, Dues from KSIIDC = Rs.28.81
lakhs. Raw Material units dues = Rs 92.04 lakhs, Rs 7.34 lakhs,
Indraratham-Contractor dues =Rs 66.72 lakhs.

Contractors Materials dues =
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12.2 Asregards Unsecured and considered good for more than six months(12)(2)(b), certain receivables for
more than One year for which the company is confident of realising dues within one year and the same
has been classified as Current. Further wherever there are doubtful receivables the company has

made provisions accordingly.
12.3 TradeReceivables Ageingisat Annexure-C.

13 CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS

Current
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

(A) Cash and Cash Equivalents
1. Cash on Hand 0.95 0.49
2. Bank Balance in Current and SB accounts 5,360.19 9,627.96
3. Term Deposits with Banks with maturity 3 months or less 18,158.00 18,000.00
23,519.14 27,628.45

(B) Other Bank Balances

1. Term Deposits with Banks -maturity more than 3 months 23,694.00 18,400.00
Total 47,213.14 46,028.45

14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Current

Particul
articulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2022

1. Accrued Interest on Deposits / SB A/C 1,273.66 1,309.08
2. GST-2021(ITC) 42.70 40.06
Total 1,316.36 1,349.14
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Particul For the Year ended For the Year ended
articulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Sales:
1. Sale of Industrial Raw Materials(IRM) 1,464.55 1,572.73
2. Compensation from Land Acquisition - 266.83
3. Sale of Industrial Sheds/Flats & Plots 720.25 2,184.80 1,379.96 3,219.52
II Income related to IRM Activity :
Incentive on Purchase of Raw Materials 21.42 21.42 17.08 17.08
IIT Income from Industrial Estates:
1. Normal Interest on Installments (Refer Note 15.3) 96.95 163.14
2. Rent from sheds/Land 214.36 150.66
3. Recovery of Power Line Charges from Allottees 310.26 328.33
4. Joint Venture with KSIIDC - ITBT PARK-Gross 371.32 348.79
5. Other I E Income 370.38 1,363.28 647.37 1,638.29
IV Other Operating Income
1. Interest on Credit Sales-RMT Assistance 57.09 47.73
2. Income from project contracts - -
3. Service Tax Recovery From Contractors - 57.09 - 47.73
Total 3,626.58 4,922.62
15.1
Particul £ Sal For the Year ended For the Year ended
articuiars ol Sales March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Industrial Raw Materials
Iron & Steel 1,464.55 1,572.73
Paraffin Wax - -
Cement - -
Coal & Coke - 1,464.55
- 1,572.73
Industrial Sheds/Flats and Plots
Plots 587.20 644.01
Sheds/Flats 133.04 735.95
Vishwa - Common Work/Coir Sheds - -
Land - Consideration on Acquisition - 720.25 266.83 1,646.79
Total 2,184.80 3,219.52
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During the year accounting of Industrial Estate Sale value of Industrial Plots and Sheds/Flats shown
in Note No 15(1)(3) includes the sale value of prior periods due to non receipt of documents of sale
deeds and other information required from the Branches / divisional offices.

Asindicated in A-II(1) of Note 1 (Significant Accounting policies) the company accounted the interest
in respect of instalments from allottees of IE sheds/Flats and other Buildings on cash basis. The
interest accounted during the year on cash basis is Rs 96.95 lakhs (PY Rs 163.14 lakhs) as shown in
15(1MT)(1) above.

The Company has entered into a Joint Venture Agreement on 8.3.2001 with M/s. Karnataka State
Industrial Investment & Development Corporation Limited (A Government of Karnataka
undertaking) for establishing Software Technology Park which subsequently modified to IT & BT
Park. The Company has given land measuring 6417 Sq.mts at Rajajinagar, Bangalore on lease for a
period of 30 years at an annual Rent of Rs.1000/ - per annum. KSIIDC has established the ITBT Park on
the above land by arranging finance. As per the Joint Venture Agreement, the net accrued Income
(Rent) shall be shared by KSIIDC and KSSIDC in the ratio of 70:30. During the year the company has
accounted the following incomes under this venture.

Particul £ Sal For the Year ended For the Year ended
articulars of Sales March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Gross Share of Income from Joint Venture 371.32 348.78

Lease rent of land 0.01 0.01

Gross Income accounted Ref Note 15(11I)(4) 371.33 348.79

Less: Share of Property Taxes included in the amount
shown under Rates & Taxes shown in Note 21(5) 12.97 12.77

Less: Share of expenses - included in the amount
shown under Other Administrative Expenses

shown in Note-21(12). 5.01 0.72

Net Share of Profit from Joint Venture 353.35 335.31

15.5

Apart from share in rent, the interest claimed by the Company on delay in payment of rent is disputed
by KSIIDC Limited and are seeking clarification and the matter is being pursued. The cumulative
interest worked out by the Company till FY 2012-2013 is Rs.28.81 lakhs. The same is accounted and
treated as doubtful and suitable provision has been made and included in the amount shown under
Trade Receivables Note 12(3)(b).

Sales shown as at Note No 15.1 is exclusive of GST.
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Particulars of Sales For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

I Interest:

1. Interest on Bank Deposits 1,992.09 2,094.74

2. Interest - Others 277.61 2,269.71 216.37 2,311.11
IT Miscellaneous Income

1. Net Gain on redemption of units - -

2. Miscellaneous Income 759.89 787.93

3. State Government Award - 759.89 - 787.93
IIT Provision not required withdrawn(Ref Note 16.2) 346.34 849.24

Total 3,375.94 3,948.27

16.1 Amount of interest-others shown in Note No 16(I)(2) includes - (1) Interest on delayed payment of
Installments/Rent of Rs.260.06 lakhs (PY Rs 213.64 lakhs). (2) Interest on IT Refund of Rs 15.90lakhs.
(3) Other Interest earned Rs1.65lakhs (PY Rs2.73lakhs).

16.2

Amount of Provision not required withdrawn in Note 16(IIl) includes -(1) Earned Leave encashmen
and Sick Lease provision amount - Rs 110.62 lakhs. (2) IT provision in excess of FY 20-21 amount Rs
117.53 lakhs (3) Annuity Sale Provision amount - Rs 91.61 lakhs (4) Other provision amount Rs 26.58

lakhs.
17 PURCHASEOFTRADINGITEMS/INDUSTRIAL ESTATE EXPENSES
Particul £ Sal For the Year ended For the Year ended
articulars of Sales March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Expenses related to traded items:
1. Purchase of traded items 1,429.24 1,421.79
2. Freight and other trading expenses 9.57 1,438.81 12.04 1,433.84
IT Industrial Estate Expenses 474.97 2,604.54
Total 1,913.78 4,038.38
17.1 Particulars of Purchase of Traded Items For the Year ended For the Year ended
- Ref Note 17(I)(1) March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Iron & Steel 1,429.24 1,421.79
Paraffin Wax - -
Cement - -
Coal & Coke - -
Total 1,429.24 1,421.79
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Particulars of Industrial Estate Expenses For the Year ended For the Year ended
- Ref Note -17(II) March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1. Land purchased 57.04 0.00
2. WIP - Infrastructural works 25.75 1037.51
3. Re-transfer of Sheds / Land from Fixed Assets 242 13.04
4. Compensation to KIADB - MT Sagar Land as per
Supreme 0.00 0.00
Court Judgement
5. Infra structure works - KSSIDC share 146.16 875.81
6. Infra structure works - other upgradation works 242.90 556.50
7. Expenditure on drawing Power Lines 0.69 121.68
Total 474.97 2604.54
CHANGESININVENTORIES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Inventories (Closing Balance):
1. Industrial Raw Materials - 12.95
2. Indl. Estate - Land Account 15,055.44 15,008.95
3. Indl. Estate - Work-in-progress + Infra Development] 21,445.30 21,647.82
4. Indl. Estate - Completed Sheds/Flats 1,253.49 1,226.32
Total 37,754.23 37,896.03
IT Inventories (Opening Balance)
1. Industrial Raw Materials 12.95 130.42
2. Indl. Estate - Land 15,008.95 15,027.91
Less : Adjustment - 15,008.95 - 15,027.91
3. Indl. Estate - Work-in-progress + Infra Development| 21,647.82 21,897.10
Less : Adjustment 21,647.82 184.53 21,712.56
4. Indl. Estate - Completed Sheds/Flats 1,226.32 545.81
Less : Adjustment - 1,226.32 - 545.81
Total 37,896.03 37,416.70
NET INCREASE(-) OR DECREASE 141.80 - 479.33

Details for difference between Closing and Opening

Inventories shownin Note-18 isas under:

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Stock in Trade(Industrial Materials) - Closing - 12.95

Stock in Trade(Industrial Materials) - Opening 12.95 (12.95) 130.42 (117.47)
Stock in Trade IE Property(Completed Sheds/Flats)

-Closing 1,253.49 1,226.32

Stock in Trade IE Property(Completed Sheds/Flats)

Opening 1,226.32 27.17 545.81 680.52
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Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
WIP + Infra Development - IE property - Closing 21,445.30 21,647.82
WIP + Infra Development - IE property - Opening 21,647.82 (202.51) 21,712.56 (64.75)
Land - IE Property- Closing 15,055.44 15,008.95
Land - IE Property- Opening 15,008.95 46.49 15,027.91 (18.96)
NET INCREASE IN INVENTORY
- REDUCED IN EXPENDITURE 141.80 (479.33)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

1. Salaries and Wages :

a. Salaries & wages 863.45 1,041.42

b. Bonus and Add-Bonus(Ex-gratia) 15.71 18.41

c. Earned and Sick Leave 28.12 205.15

d. VRS-Expenses - 907.28 42.50 1,307.47
2. Provident Fund and other Contribution 95.06 107.26
3. Staff Welfare Expenses :

a. Gratuity Expenses 53.69 114.47

b. Other Staff welfare expenses 82.81 136.50 93.96 208.43

Total 1,138.84 1,623.16

The amount of Salaries and Wages shown in 19(1)(a) includes salary paid to Managing Director of
Rs.17.04 lakhs (PY Rs18.63 lakhs).

The Other staff welfare expenses shown in 19(3)(b) includes, Medical reimbursement to Managing
Director of Rs NIL (PY Rs NIL).

The Other staff welfare expenses shown in 19(3)(b) includes, Medical reimbursement to Chairman of
Rs. NIL (PY Rs.NIL).

The amount of Earned and Sick-leave shownin19(1)(c) is based on the Acturial Valuation by Acturier-
CY Rs 28.121akhs (PY Rs 205.15 lakhs) as per the Accounting Policy of the Company. During the FY, as
per the report of acturier the expected liability is decreased consequent to the increase in rate of
discount by 0.70% in some case of the employees. In view of this additional provision has been
considered whereever there is increase in obligation and in case of decrease in obligation the balance
provision carried forwarded from previous year has been adopted. Necessary adjustment of
expenditure and withdrawal of provision will be on the actual workings for the retired employees on
the date of retirement during the year.

Gratuity Expense amount of Rs 53.69 lakhs (PY !14.46 lakhs) is shown as per the Gratuity Reportissued
by LIC of India.
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19.6 Details of Provident Fund and other Contribution shown in19(2) aboveisas under:

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1. Provident Fund contribution :
a. PF contribution 84.72 90.47
b. Admn and Inspection charges 3.33 4.09
88.05 94.56
Less : Recovery related to deputed staff from
organisations 0.34 87.71 4.70 89.86
2. EDLI Premium 0.25 8.88
3. Leave Salary & Pension contribution:
a. Managing Director 292 3.66
b. Other Deputed Staff 3.65 419
c. Employees GSLI 0.52 7.10 0.67 8.52
TOTAL 95.06 107.26
20. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets- Tangible 114.05 109.70
2. Impairement of Asset - -
3. Amortization of Intangible Assets 242 4.09
Total 116.47 113.79
21. OTHEREXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1. Rent 17.11 15.56
2. Repairs to Buildings and Infra structure 11.23 40.63
3. Repairs to Machinery and Vehicles 28.19 21.62
4. Insurance 2.84 2.66
5. Rates & Taxes 87.38 54.36
6. SSI Development Expenses:
i. Contribution to Associations/Organisations 2.00 -
ii. Other SSI Development Expenses - 2.00 - -
7. Donation to Chief Minister Relief Fund - -
8. Auditors Fees and Other Expenses 5.15 8.09
9. Vehicle Fuel 57.10 - 52.50
10. Watch & Ward 221.58 281.09
11. Advertisment Expense 22.30 30.39
12. Other Administrative Expenses 327.05 276.23
13.Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 20.00 25.00
14. Provision for Debts and Others :
i. Provision for annuity Sales / Lease Income 7.71 74.74
ii. Other Provisions 269.65 277.36 1133.96 1208.69
Total 1079.30 2016.82

180



h
o
b

KSSIDC 62nd Annual Report

21.1 The Other Administrative Expenses of Rs 327.05 lakhs(PY Rs 276.23 lakhs) shown in 21(12) above
includes the following amounts:

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

1. Remuneration to Chairman 12.60 8.26
2. Remuneration to Vice Chairman 6.00 2.79
3. Travel Expenses - Chairman 15.93 12.76
4. Travel Expenses - Vice Chairman 2.43 1.55
5. Remuneration to Chairman-office-staff 21.57 13.01
6. Remuneration t0 Vice Chairman-office-staff 10.82 3.73
69.35 4211
1. Home Travel/LTC/Local Conveyance/Transfer TA 6.79 4.85
2. Managing Directors Travel Expenses 0.32 - 0.52
3. Directors sitting Fees 0.65 292
4. Rates & Taxes 45.39 34.40
5. Printing & Stationary 7.00 12.23
6. Postage & Telephone 11.14 11.75
7. Maintenance - Office Equipments 21.72 18.53
8. Court Fee & Legal Charges 14.98 14.72
9. Professional Charges 130.47 120.86
10. Joint Venture Expenses 5.01 0.72
11. Subscriptions & Reference Books 1.04 1.20

12.Ent-Exp/Sales promotion/Exhibitions/
Meetings/Other expenses 13.19 10.94
13. SBF Contribution - 0.50
257.70 234.13
Total 327.05 276.23

21.2
Break up for Auditors Fees and expenses For the Year ended For the Year ended
Ref Note Note 21(8) March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

1. Audit Fees for FY 2021-2022 4.25 5.50
2. Audit Fee Difference 0.77
3. Tax Audit 0.90 1.82
Total 5.15 8.09

21.3 Asper Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company meeting the applicability threshold needs to
spend atleast 2% of its average Profit Before Tax for immediately preceding three financial years on
corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities.

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 21-22: Rs 19.41 lakhs (PY:
Rs.24.05lakhs)

b) Company has spent Rs 20.00 lakhs during the year towards CSR to Chief Minister Relief Fund
under Preventive Health Care (Note 21(13) above).

c) ShortFall at the end of the year : NIL
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d) Total of previous years shortfall : Rs7.81lakhs. Thisshortfall is beingspent duirng FY 2022-2023.
CSR Committee approved on 30.03.2022.

e) Reason for shortfall : Short spent during FY 2019-2020.

f) Nature of CSR Activities : Amount have been spent towards Preventive Health Care and
Eductational Development Service.

22  PriorPeriod Adjustments

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Income/ Adjustments
a. Sale of Sheds / Flats/ Plots / Adjustment of
Cost of Sales - -
b. Supervision cgs-on work Expn.& others - -
c. Supervision cgs-on work Expn-SCP-TSP - -
d. Power line cgs & others - -
e. Accounting to Capital Reserve-adjustment - 33.61
f. Misc. Income-Salary/Medical /IT/Repairs/
TA Bill & others - - 2.32 35.93
IT Expenses / Adjustments
a. Sale of Plots/Viswa sales - 3.71
b. IE Expenses/Service Cgs/Financial charges/
interest 13.81 1.40
c. Power Line Refunds / StampDuty Reversal - 0.70
d. Rent - -
e. Emp-benefits-reversal of Enc/TA/MED/OTHERS - 14.34
f. Others - 13.81 1.42 21.56
Net Adjustment of Income / Expenditure (13.81) 14.37
23
Tax Expenses For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Provision for tax for the current year 510.00 400.00
Taxes for the previous year - -
Deffered Tax 73.54 (41.45)
Total 583.54 358.55
24 Inaccordance with compliance of AS 20 (Earnings per Share) the following disclosures are made
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit available to the Equity Share Holders (Rs) 1,541.62 1,213.91
Weighted Average number of Equity shares (Nos) 26.02 26.02
Earnings Per Share of Face Value of Rs.100 each
(Basic/Diluted) 59 47

182




Z=KSSIDC

25

26

62nd Annual Report

The Company has filed Income Tax Returns up to Financial Year 2020-2021 (Assessment year 2021-
2022). The advance tax account and provision for taxation account till FY 2020-2021 (AY 2021-2022)
was adjusted as per the requirement of AS-22. As per the Income Tax Department there are three

demands are outstandingas of 31.03.2022:

MANAGEMENT REPLY - PRESENT STATUS

AS PER IT DEPARTMENT

PARTICULARS

ASSESSMENT
YEAR

SECTION
CODE

DATE OF
DEMAND

OUTSTANDING

AMOUNT

1. On the basis of Assessment order u/s 143(3)
balance payable is Rs 10.08 lakhs which is
towards interest on DDT. The Department has
since revised the demand to Rs 0.39 lakhs vide its
rectification order date 18.11.2016, the company
has written to department on 17.02.2017 to cancel
the demand. Matter is pending. The amount has
been shown as contingent liability (Refer note 26)

2013-2014

154

18.11.2016

0.39

2. On the basis of Assessment order u/s 143(1a)

balance payable is Rs. 34.06 lakhs which is towards

DDT. The company has filed an application for
rectification with the department on 17.02.2017
and the matter is pending. The amount has been
shown as contingent liability (Refer note 26)

2015-2016

143(1)(a)

04.05.2016

16.28

3. On the basis of Intimation u/s 143(1a) balance
payable is Rs 6.45 lakhs which is towards short
payment of Tax. An application has been filed for
rectification with the department and the matter
is pending. The amount has been shown as
contingent liability (Refer note 26)

2017-2018

143(1)(a)

14.03.2019

6.45

TOTAL

2311

Contingent Liability and commitments(to the
extent not provided for)

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

1. Claims against KSSIDC pending in Courts/ Tribunals

2. Claims not acknowledged as Debts
3. a. Capital commitments
b. Other commitments

4. Demand raised by IT department

44.01
120.21
NIL
NIL
23.11

44.01
120.21
NIL
NIL
25.95

There are 100 Nos of Court Cases pending in various courts. The breakup of casesis, Supreme Court(4
nos), High Court of Karnataka(75 nos under General Miscellaneous and Service Matter
classifications), Civil Court(14 nos),Consumer Court(3 nos), Debts Recovery Tribunal(2 nos),
National Green Tribunal(1 no) and Land Grabing Court (1 no).
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As per requirements of AS-18, the disclosures for related parties and transactions with them are given

below:
Related Parties and Relationship

Name of the Related Party

Relationship

A. Related parties

Key Management Personnel

1. Sri Kalakappa Gurushanthapp Bandi MLA
2. Sri S Dattatri Bin Suryanarayana Rao
3. Sri Pankajkumar Pandey IAS

4. Smt C. Sathybhama IAS

5. Dr. Ramprasath Manohar V IAS

6. K.P.Mohan Raj IAS

. Dr M R Ravi IAS

8. Dr N.shivashankara IAS

9. Sri Chandrashekar Nayak IAS

10. Sri Shivayogi Hiremata

11. Smt Vinoth Priya

12. Smt Hemalatha C

13. Sri K B Arasappa

14. Sri P.sashidhar

15. Sri K Narayana Prasanna

16. Sri S C Patil Sydhapura

17. Sri G R Akadas

Chairman KSSIDC from 28.07.2020

Vice Chairman KSSIDC from 08.10.2020

Principal Secretary to Govt. C&I Dept. from 31.03.2021
MD KSSIDC from 15.03.2021 to 31.05.2022

MD KSSIDC upto 15.03.2021, MD KSIIDC upto 11.10.2021
MD KSIIDC from 11.10.2021 to 11.01.2022

MD KSIIDC from 11.01.2022

CEO and EM, KIADB from 20.07.2020

Deputy Secretary (B&R) Finance Dept. from 14.09.2020
CE PWD from 18.02.2020

Director, MSMEDI from 14.09.2020

Director Seceretary DPE from 06.08.2020

President, KASSIA from 20-07-2020 to 18.11.2021
Administrative officer KASSIA from 18.11.2021

Director Secretary Laghu Udyog Bharathi from 10.08.2020
Director from 01.09.2020

Director MSMED from 09.10.2019

27.1 Transactions undertaken with the related parties are disclosed separately innoteno.19.1and 21.1.

28

Reasons if
Financial Ratios : 20212022 | 20202021 | Variance Va;z*;::ri“

than 25%

a) Current Ratio (Current Assets / Current Liabilities X100) 460.78 398.78 62.00

b) Debt Equity Ratio (Debt / Equity X 100) 6.16 6.54 (0.37)

¢) Debt Service Coverage Ratio(Earnings available for Debt/DebtX100)| 131.11 104.99 26.12

d) Return on Equity Ratio (Net Profit / Equity X 100) 7.51 6.28 1.24

e) Inventory Turnover Ratio (Turnover / Inventory X 100) 9.61 12.99 (3.38)

f) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (Turnover/Trade Receivable) 4.82 4.01 0.81

g) Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (Purchases / Trade Payable) 0.00 741.94 (741.94)

h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio (Net Capital / Turnover X 100) 565.71 392.88 172.83

i) Net Profit Ratio (Net Proft / Turnover X 100) 42.51 24.66 17.85

j) Return on Capital Employed (Net Profit / Capital Employed) 0.02 0.02 0.00

k) Return on Investments (Net Profit / Equity ) 0.08 0.06 0.01
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Current Assets 87,414.89 | 87,066.12
Current Liabilities 18,971.23 | 21,833.33
Debt 1,264.63 1,264.63
Equity 20,515.99 | 19,339.97
Earnings available for Debt 1,658.08 1,327.70

Net Profit 1,541.62 1,213.91
Turnover 3,626.58 4,922.62
Purchases 1,429.24 1,421.79
Inventory 37,754.23 | 37,896.03
Trade Receivable 752.79 1,227.15
Trade Payable - 1.92
Capital Employed 71,377.22 | 68,353.38

Figures appearing in Financial Statements are rounded off to nearest Rupee. Figures appearing in
Financial Statements for the previous year have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever
necessary.

Earning / Expenditure in Foreign Exchange Rs. Nil./- (PY Rs. Nil/-)3

Various balances shown under Long Term Borrowings, Trade Payables, Non-Current, Current
liabilities, Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances and Non-Current, Current Assets are subject to
confirmation.

As per requirements of AS-17, Segment Report is enclosed - Annexure - E.

A Civil suit before Civil Judge, Hassan had been filed by KSIMC Ltd (since amalgamated with effect
from 01-04-2010 with the Company) during 2003, against its Ex-Branch Manager, Sri B. Shivarudrappa
towards the financial loss caused by him to the Corporation resulted from misappropriation of funds,
irregularities and illegalities in maintaining the records, maintenance of parallel records, registers
namely Cash books, vouchers, pass sheets etc and grave omissions and commissions committed during
his tenure as CSO of Hassan Branch Office during the period 1993-94 to 2000-01. The case filed against
him, before the Civil Judge Hassan in OS162 /2003 has been recalled and the case has been reopened and
is in progress and posted for defendant evidence on 31.05.2022. The Company has filed execution
petition No 509/2014 before the Civil Judge Hassan for execution of the Judgment and Decree in OS
162/2003.

However, SriB. Shivarudrappa has preferred an appeal in RA 64/2013 C/w Misc 13/2013 before the
Principal District and Sessions Judge Hassan, challenging the judgment and the decree dated 25-02-
2013 and the matter is dismissed on 01.09.2017. Further, OS 162/2003 which was remanded for fresh
disposal is dismissed on 06.01.2018. The case was closed on 06.01.2018 and the case was closed as the
said Sri B. Shivarudrappa is since deceased. However the Civil Suit No O.S.162/2003 filed by KSSIDC
has been recalled and the said case has been reopened and is in progress and posted for orders on IA on
20.07.2020 for taking steps for impleading the LR's of the deceased. As the matter was reopened the
LCR could not be retrieved from trial court and further action to prefer Appeal in the connected matters
could not be initiated. Further action will be initiated on the outcome of the suit and other connected
matters.

185



K
4

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

KSSIDC 62nd Annual Report

In respect of dues of Rs 66.73 lakhs recoverable from M/s Indratham Construction Company (Private)
Limited against whom the Company has obtained decree from Court of Law for recovery of dues in the
previous years. However, in view of uncertainty in execution of decree and uncertainty of recovery of
Principal itself, the interest for the year amounting to Rs.10.36 lakhs (PY Rs.10.36 lakhs) is not
recognized as Income in accordance with AS-1 & AS-9. Cumulative interest and costs awarded by
Court not recognized works out to Rs.299.66 lakhs (PY Rs.289.30 lakhs). Further full provision against
the Principal amount of Rs.66.73 lakhs (PY Rs.66.73 lakhs) is already existing in the books and included
in the amounts shown under Trade Receivables - Ref Note 14(3)(b)(Non-Current). The Company is
examining the possibility of initiating recovery through Revenue Recovery proceedings.

The court had passed the following decree's orders in the earlier year(s) in respect of the dues
recoverable from M/s Narayana Shetty constructions company Pvt Ltd.

O.SNO Amount decreed Suit Costs Total
(Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
430/91 2.22 0.22 2.44
214/91 2.57 0.32 2.89
Total for the year 4.79 0.55 5.34
Total for the previous year 4.79 0.55 5.34

The court has also ordered the interest on Principal amount of Rs 4.79 lakhs at 18% P.A from the date of suit filed for
recovery along with suit costs. As execution of decree is still pending the interest income and the suit costs are not
recognized in the books in accordance with AS-1 and AS-9. The interest not recognized for the year works out Rs
0.86 lakhs(PY Rs 0.86 lakhs) and the cumulative interest and costs not recognized as on 31.03.2022 works out to Rs
26.94 lakhs(P.Y. Rs. 26.08 laksh). The Agency has challenged the Judgment and Decree in the High Court in Appeal
Nos RFA 2457 /2007 and 2458 /2007 which are pending.

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions Prohibitions Act, 1988 and the rules thereunder as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender as at
March 31,2022 and March 2021.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreing entities (intermediaries) with the
understanding that the intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsover by or on behalf of the comapny (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Company has notreceived any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsover by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company did not have any transaction which was not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the previous year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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41 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the year ended March 31,
2022 and year ended March 31, 2021.

As per our Report of even date

For RAMRA]J & CO. Sd/- Sd/-

Chartered Accountants S.J.SOMASHEKAR IAS PANKA] KUMAR PANDEY IAS
F.R.N. 00028395 Managing Director Secretary to Govt (C&l) & Director
Sd/-

CA A Amarnatha Reddy 5d/

(N.P. Dhiren)

Partner Company Secretary

(M.No 213102 )

Place: Bangalore
Date: 29-07-2022
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ANNEXURE - B

As at 31-03-2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payament

Particulars
Less than 1 Year to 2 2Yearto3 More than
Total
1year Years Years 3 years
MSME 0
Others 0
Disputed - MSME 0
Disputed - Others 0
Total Trade Payable 0 0 0 0 0
As at 31-03-2021
] Outstanding for following periods from due date of payament
Particulars
Less than 1 Year to 2 2 Year to 3 More than
Total
1year Years Years 3 years
MSME 0
Others 1.92 1.92
Disputed - MSME 0
Disputed - Others 0
Total Trade Payable 1.92 0 0 0 1.92
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Disclosures required under AS-15 for the year ended 31.03.2022 is indicated below : Refer Note 6

©
2
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ANNEXURE - D

ql. . Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave
No Particulars " R R R " R
S. S. S. S. S. S.

1 | Principal actuarial Assumption used 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Discount Rate 7.00% 7.00% 6.43% 6.43% 7.05% 7.05%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%

2 | Table Showing Changes in present value of
obligation
Present value of obligations as at beginning of
the year 1,075.66 1,408.82 660.74 672.16 228.28 304.73
Interest cost 75.30 98.65 4149 43.22 14.34 19.59
Current Service Cost 25.76 30.06 55.06 81.47 11.29 17.16
Past Service Cost (vested) - -

Past Service Cost (Non-vested)

Benefits Paid (375.39) (394.55) - - -
Amount paid/ adjusted (Retired Employees

provision reversed) - - - -
Actuarial(gain)/loss on obligations 66.30 (67.32) (300.62) (136.12) (103.74) (113.20)
Present value of obligations as at end of year 867.62 1,075.66 456.67 660.74 150.17 228.28

3 | Table Showing changes in the fair value of plan
assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1,183.33 1,003.29 - - - -
Expected return on plan assets 71.71 84.22 - - - -
Contributions 55.56 490.36 - - - -
Benefits Paid (375.39) (394.55) - - - -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on Plan assets - - - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 935.21 1,184.33 - - - -

4 | Table Showing Fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1,183.33 1,003.29 - - - -
Actual return on plan assets 71.71 84.22 - - - -
Contributions 55.56 490.36 - - - -
Benefits Paid (375.39) (394.55) - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 935.21 1,183.33 - - - -
Funded status 67.58 107.67 - - - -
Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets - - - - - -

5 | Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 66.30 (67.32) - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year - plan assets - - - - - -
Total (gain)/loss for the year 66.30 (67.32) - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 66.30 (67.32) - - - -

6 | The amounts recognized in balance sheet
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 867.62 1,075.66 456.67 660.74 150.17 -
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 935.21 1,184.33 - - - -
Funded status 67.58 108.67 (456.67) (660.74) (150.17) -
Net asset/ (liability) recognized in balance sheet 67.58 108.67 (456.67) (660.74) (150.17) -

7 | Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and loss
Current Service cost and Past Service cost 25.76 30.06 55.06 81.47 11.29 17.16
Interest Cost 75.30 98.65 41.49 43.22 14.34 19.59
Expected return on plan assets (71.71) (84.22) - - - -
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 66.30 (67.32) (300.62) (136.12) (103.74) (113.20)
(Income)/Expenses recognized in statement of
Profit and loss 95.64 (22.83) (204.07) (11.42) (78.11) (76.45)
NOTE 1 : The amount of Earned and Sick-leave shown in 20(1)(c) is based on the Acturial Valuation by Acturier-CY Rs 28.12 (PY Rs 205.14) as per the Accounting Policy of the Company.
During the FY, as per the report of acquirer the expected liability is decreased consequent to the increase inrate of discountby 0.70% in some case of the employees. Inview of thisadditional
provision has been considered wherever there is increase in obligation and in case of decrease in obligation the balance provision carried forwarded from previous year has been adopted.
Necessary adjustment of expenditure and withdrawal of provision will be on the actual workings for the retired employees on the date of retirement during the year.

NOTE-2 : In respect of Gratuity, the company has set up an approved Gratuity Trust (approved by CIT) which has in turn taken a Group Gratuity Policy with LIC and Company is
contributing amounts to Trust for arranging the payments to LIC.

During the year an amount of Rs 53.69(PY Rs 114.46) has been recognised in the P&L Account as per the payments made to LIC. The figures indicated in the above table are in accordance
with the Gratuity Report furnished by LIC.
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